


VISION

"Australia's premier Surf Life Saving Club providing service to the community through a safe
beach and exceptional training and education programs from youth to elite in a family friendly,
welcoming and professional environment."

MISSION

"Zero preventable deaths on Kurrawa Beach."
~This mission aligns with Surf Life Saving QLD.

MOTTO

ONE CLUB | ONE KURRAWA

CORE VALUES

PROFESSIONALISM - striving for excellence in everything we do

RESPECT - for ourselves, our fellow members, our community and our history
LOYALTY - being committed to each other and the Club

INTEGRITY - doing what is right

TEAMWORK - working together with respect, trust and a sense of collective purpose
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Notice is hereby given that the 62" Annual General Meeting of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club

PSSP

©

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Incorporated will be held tentatively on 23 August 2020 at 10:00am at the Club.

Recording of attendance and apologies

Confirmation of the previous Annual General Meeting Minutes
Presentation and adoption of the Annual Report and Financial Statements
Election of Directors

Election of Officers

Election of Vice Presidents

Endorse Junior Activities Committee and Old Boys Committee
Endorse/Elect Finance, Building, Social or any other Committees
Election of Life Members (if any)

Endorsement of Branch Councillor (Club President)

The motion for affiliation with the Branch, SLSQ and SLSA

The motion recognising the affiliation of the Association's Supporters Club
The appointment of the Auditor's for the present financial year

Notices of Motion

General Business

J

-

The President, Club Officers and members extend their deepest sympathy and respect to the
families and friends of anyone connected with our Club who may have had a bereavement
during the past year.
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OFFICE BEARERS & COMMITTEES

PATRON

Cecil Fox

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

PRESIDENT
Tan McKinnon
DEPUTY PRESIDENT
++ Ben Rayward
SECRETARY
Karen Scott
TREASURER
++ Matt Bevilacqua
SURF SPORTS OFFICER

Scott Wheeler

MEMBERS REPRESENTATIVE
Ty Greenman

CLUB CAPTAIN

Andrew Leiner

OFFICE BEARERS

VICE CAPTAIN

Graeme Byrne

CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER
Lisa Maddison

FIRST AID OFFICER
Diana Marchant

SURF BOAT OFFICER
Drew Griffith

IRB OFFICER

Scott Wheeler

BOARD & SKI OFFICER
Barry Newman

TEAM MANAGER

Mark Scott

SUPPORTERS ASSOCIATION

COMMITTEE

PRESIDENT

Stewart Palmer

VICE PRESIDENT

Tan McKinnon
SECRETARY

Mark Scott

TREASURER

Richard Barton OAM
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Dean Cooper, Paul Crow, Chris Denton

lw

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES
COMMITTEE

CHAIRMAN

Shayne Bikneris

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
Adam Pine

SECRETARY

Vanessa Devine
TREASURER

Brooke Simons

SURF SPORTS OFFICER
David Bear

WATER SAFETY OFFICER
Reen Mercer

UNIFORM OFFICER

Jo Wormald

BBQ COORDINATOR
Vanessa Devine

JUNIOR CAPTAINS
Annabelle Bear & Rory Mercer

OLD BOYS COMMITTEE

CHAIRMAN

Jeff Bignell

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Graeme Byrne

SECRETARY

Diana Marchant

TREASURER

Kenneth Coulston

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

John Custance, Tony Fisher, Bruce Stewart

** Resigned from position



*Harry Weimer, *Howe Allen,
Robert Odgers, Keith Bentley,
William Toohey, Michael Sheahan,

Kenneth Bird OAM, Richard Barton OAM,

Leslie Benson, Stewart Palmer,

Marie Bennetts OAM, Brian Bennetts,
Noel Flaherty, Paul Taylor, Phillip
Murphy, Peter Winton, Jeffrey Gatenby

PATROL 1
Cornelis van Eck
PATROL 2
Glenn Torepe
PATROL 3
Lisa Maddison
PATROL 4
Garry Jackson
PATROL 5
Pedro Salinas
PATROL 6
Neil Conaghan
PATROL 7
Josh Redfern
PATROL 8
Curtis Sealy

PATROL 9
Diana Marchant
PATROL 10
Craig Ansell
PATROL 11
Mark Dore
PATROL 12
Kye Sunderland
PATROL 13
Laura Russo
PATROL 14
Aaron Gage
PATROL 15
Matthew Simons

LIFESAVING OPERATIONS

COORDINATOR

Rob Pollock

FINANCE MANAGER

Karen Fleischer

OFFICE SUPERVISOR

Katie Kiddie

SURF SPORTS MANAGER

Nick Crilly

SURF SPORTS ADMINISTRATOR

Maddy Varga

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES MANAGER

Paul Wotherspoon

ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANT

Brielle Cooper

Club and Alliance Audit Services

Davoren Associates

I~

Andrew Leiner, Lisa Maddison, Scott Wheeler

DEPUTY PRESIDENT OF LIFESAVING
Mark Hendriks

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

Melinda Jackson

DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS
Graham Rice

PATROL INSPECTORS

Jeffrey Gatenby, Lisa Maddison

CLUB SUPERVISOR SURFERS
PARADISE/BROADBEACH

Mark Hendriks

CLUB SUPERVISOR MERMAID BEACH
Graeme Byrne, Diana Marchant

REGIONAL TACO ASSISTANT

Rob Pollock

TRAINING OFFICER MENTOR/ASSESSOR - OFFICIALS
SLSQ OFFICIALS AND ASSESSORS PANEL
Graham Rice

NATIONAL VENUE MANAGER
Kenneth Bird OAM

WATER

Barry Newman, Nick Crilly

BEACH

Ryan Hoffman, Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
POOL RESCUE / SURF RESCUE / R&R
Stephanie Wilson

SURF BOATS

Drew Griffith

IRB

Scott Wheeler

NIPPERS

Paul Wotherspoon, Bonnie Hancock,
Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
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This season our members have successfully performed their primary function of providing a safe beach experience for
Kurrawa and the Gold Coast community.

Thank you to all our members for their respective contribution regarding our beach having zero preventable deaths
during the 2019/2020 patrol season.

I would like to take this opportunity to highlight the following Club achievements during the season:

« All sub membership categories displayed an increase for the 2019/2020 season with the exception of Associate
members which was slightly down on the previous season, giving a total of 1229 members.

e Our Nippers for the 2019/2020 season were 391 total members. This 2019/2020 membership number reflect a
retention rate of 104% on the 2018/2019 season.

Acknowledge the contribution of our Kurrawa Trainers and Assessors. Our Trainers and Assessors devote many hours
delivering a high professional training service to our Club membership.

Acknowledge the contribution of all our athletes. The Club thanks them for their dedication and professionalism.

Acknowledge the contribution of all our officials. These members devote many hours and are critical to the Club being
able to compete in Surf Sports.

Acknowledge all Club staff and coaches. Our Club staff and coaches are critical in the Club goal of zero preventable
deaths at Kurrawa. On behalf of our membership I sincerely thank you for your service.

I thank the Supporters Club for their continued financial support. We have a sound working relationship with the
Supporters Club Board of Directors and I would like to personally thank them for their contribution.

Lastly, I would like to thank each member of the Board of Management for their contribution.

** Resigned from position ’
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CLUB CAPTAIN

Andrew Leiner

In November, 2011, Greg McNamara, a US born big wave surfer, surfed his way into the Guiness Book of Records atop
of a 23.8m monster wave at Nazare, Portugal.

McNamara is quoted as saying ‘the best training for surfing is surfing and getting pounded’. Surf Lifesaving is no
different. The best training for Lifesaving is Lifesaving and getting challenged.

Surf Lifesaving at Kurrawa has seen a huge paradigm shift in how we practice the skill of Surf Lifesaving.

We stretch ourselves by increasing our foundation knowledge through a well developed internal training program, we
then apply that knowledge on the beach and in our daily lives.

We train hard and compete equally as hard, understanding how to read and respect the surf and, all the while, applying
this knowledge on the beach and on patrol.

During the 2019/20 season, with visitation numbers in the order of 41,500, the Kurrawa Lifesaving community was
represented by 229 active patrolling members. Just shy of 22% of these patrolling members were SRCs, aged 13-15,
representing the future of our Lifesaving family.

One aim of the 3 year strategic plan was to push out to 15 patrol teams in season 19/20. This aim was realised with an
average of 12 members on each team.

Capably supporting these patrol teams were 11 Midday patrols with an average of 4 members in each Midday patrol team.
The 229 Patrolling members monitored around 16,000 swimmers and carried out a total of 7,858 patrolling hours across
the season, with most of the hours patrolled before April.

Kurrawa beach had over 4,360 Preventative Actions, with 471 minor first aid events and 18 rescues across tube, board
and IRB during the 2019/20 season.

None of this would have been possible without the dedication of the Board of Lifesaving and the Kurrawa Leadership
Team who I would like to thank.

The foundations of the Lifesaving community have been reinforced over the last few years and the passion and dedication
in Junior and Senior Competitors and non-Competitors is returning which would indicate that Kurrawa Surf Lifesaving is
heading into a golden period.

Looking forward to the future.

Hope to see you all on the beach in Season 20/21.

KURRAWA PATROL
STATS

Patrolling Members 229

: ?en?or Alcgivle8 ILI) First Aid 471 Rescues
0 4 Preventative Aetions 4,360 Tubolentiies Lo
e Cadets 13-15yrs 50 Board )
_ Visitors to Kurrawa 41,500
e Long Service & 19 Beach IRB 1

Award Members
Member Patrol Hours 7,858
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The 2019/2020 nipper season will always be remembered as the year all our lives changed with the word COVID-19. For
the season to be stopped in its tracks like it was during the Pandemic was a change in the way we live and know. I hope all
families are well and coping as good as can be.

It was pleasing to see Nipper numbers grow to 391, starting with two great Sign on days at the Guardian Angels school
facility. To have the whole pool set up strategically with processing of paperwork, Dolphin board stall, swim areas sign
offs, meeting Age Managers, clothing stall and then a complimentary sausage sizzle on the way out had great feedback
from new members. We set the standard professionally from those 2 days for the rest of the year.

On Nipper Sundays water safety numbers were exceptional with over 35 people volunteering every Sunday in this
capacity. This season we had another 10 parents complete their SRC accreditation and another 6 completing their Official
accreditation. A big thank you to all the new parents acquiring those skills. This certainly helps with training and
competing at carnivals.

Numbers through the year grew with Boot camps averaging over 50 nippers on any given day. Again, great numbers with
water safety on these days showing the professionalism and Kurrawa brand at its best. A big thank you to Nick and Paul
for their planning and organisation on these days. The camps have grown over the last 5 years to a highlight of the
season. Great memories for all Nippers rubbing shoulders with the Club’s elite during these camps and question time with
nippers asking their idols questions. Thank you to all involved and senior elite athletes for your time.

In mentioning our coaches, I would like to thank Paul Wotherspoon for his efforts this season in leading the Junior
Activities team. His planning and commitment this year has been something to watch. He had our athletes primed for
States and it was certainly a shame when the season was cancelled. The skill set on our athletes especially body surfing
leading to Branch was unbelievable to see. I would also like to acknowledge Bonnie Hancock our assistant coach. Bonnie
took the reins of the 8’s to 10’s and guided them with a calming experienced influence. Thanks so much Bonnie. We were
also fortunate again this season to have Mel Cracroft-Wilson as beach coach for the juniors. With her workload with both
Nippers & seniors to program, she facilitated our program’s to perfection. What a great sight it was at Pizzy Park on any
given Monday afternoon.

As usual our nipper program does not run without our nipper committee and age managers. We are so fortunate that each
year we can bring together a group of parents and friends who can work together to achieve the common goal of ensuring
a fun and family friendly nipper program. As always it has been an awesome and fun group to work with. To my deputy
Adam Pine, a big thank you for all your support throughout the year.

To the Board of Management who are officially the Nippers major sponsor. The Nipper community is certainly grateful for
your support. The structure in which you instil from Coaching, supplying of boards, training and the facilities helps
provides a fantastic competitive and fun program. Thank you. To our administration staff headed by Katie Kiddie and
assisted by Brielle Cooper a big thanks for your efforts.

Nick Crilly the clubs head of Surf Sports deserves special praise, Nick has to co-ordinate the whole club
program from senior athletes and coaches down to Nipper levels. From what I have witnessed this year as
Chairman, I have a new understanding of how big and thankless a job at times this can be. On Nipper carnival
days Nick could be found on the water’s edge with the 14’s 15’s age group giving advice to those nippers
competing. Thank you, Nick, for your support this year.



Interesting stats for the year;

Number of nipper Sundays held 16 with only 4 cancelled due to conditions or restrictions.

20 BBQ’s hosted over the season including Carols and carnivals. Approximately 4,000 sausages cooked, 1300 eggs
and 2,800 burgers cooked this season.

500 foamies loaded on and off the trailer and taken down to the beach for nipper Sunday’s

96 tents put up and packed down for Nipper Sundays and another 60 at carnivals.

16 Saturday Iron sessions and more than 100 scheduled sessions and boot camps.

These statistics speak for themselves and a big thank you to the Kurrawa Nipper workforce. To Vanessa, Katrina, Jess,
Sasha and Gavin a special thank you for your efforts throughout the season with organising and cooking on the BBQ.

To all who helped at times through the year thank you. Those stats are unbelievable. I would like to take this time to say
thanks and please stay healthy and safe at present.

IT’S A RIPPER TO BE A NIPPER!

‘ NIPPER OF THE YEAR

w Samuel Perry

JUNIOR WORKER OF THE YEAR
(sponsored by Kurrawa Old Boys)

Emma Cuthbertson

Layla Cuthbertson

Pippa Cuthbertson

8 ) KRYSTAL'S TROPHY

Emily Bear
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SURF SPORTS OFFICER
Scott Wheeler

2020 certainly was not the year we thought it would be. COVID-19 saw the cancellation of both States and Aussies and
eventually the closure of the clubhouse and training. Prior to this we saw some fantastic results at carnivals and a
growing number of members at training.

The start of the 2019/20 season commenced with IRB racing and pool rescue. With great results including Kurrawa
becoming the State IRB Champions for the third year in a row. We also came second in the State pool rescue handicap
points score.

As the summer season kicked off, we saw outstanding results in both the Coolangatta Gold and Summer of Surf Series.
Once again, we had elite athletes competing in the Nutri-Grain Iron Series with round wins and podium finishes in the
overall standings.

All sections of the Club were looking at strong finishes to their season. And that is where our season sort of stopped. The
last three months have been an emotional roller coaster. With the closure of the Supporters Club our main source of
income stopped and some difficult decisions had to be made. We have worked hard to ensure we still have surf sports

programs at Kurrawa and I would particularly like to express my thanks to all those who have stood by Kurrawa.

I would like to thank Barry Newman for the last five years at Kurrawa, he has had outstanding results as a Coach and
had an impact on Kurrawa that will last for years to come.

There are quite a few people to thank if I miss anyone I apologise. Thanks to our Coaches, Team Managers, Office Staff,
Board Members, Supporters Club and all members.

I would also particularly like to thank both our Officials and Water Safety Personnel, without you we could not compete.
This has not been an easy time at all but with the support of everyone we will come out of this.

I would especially like to acknowledge ITan McKinnon for the work and effort he has contributed to ensure Kurrawa
continues to function as a successful surf club for many years to come.

I look forward to seeing everyone around the club once we reopen.

o



I started writing this report some weeks ago with comments relating to how difficult the hospitality industry had
become, together with a briefing on the rectification of defects, particularly the air conditioning in gaming. Little did I
know what was to soon transpire? Those initial hardships seem miniscule (they're now not of course) with what’s
happened in the past two months or so.

To provide an update, we continue to operate Tower 28 Café and this is being manned by salaried staff. This happens to
be our only income source, and whilst every dollar of profit is highly regarded, it will not satisfy our fixed monthly costs
which, where possible, are either being deferred or paid from reserves.

On a more positive note, once any insight as to a full or partial start up is imminent from the authorities, you can rest
assured we will be ready to immediately commence trading with a new menu, some new innovations and a thoroughly
“polished” venue.

Some tough decisions have had to be made which essentially were out of our control. We, the Supporters, are in
constant dialogue with the Surf Club and in due course, financial assistance will be reinstated as soon as practical.
Regrettably, this will take time, so please be patient.

I wish all well and trust everybody manages to cope in weird and strange times.




TREASURER

I present the Audited Financial Report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Inc. (the “Surf Club”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2020 and highlight the following features:

* Association Funds were $1,850,746 (2019: $1,860,795);

* Club donations received from the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Supporters Association Inc. (the “Supporters Club”)
were $1,725,823 (2019: $2,155,920);

* Club expenses were $2,447,881 (2019: $3,050,842); and

* Club borrowings were $9,556,223 (2019: $10,117,141).

On behalf of the Kurrawa Board of Management I wish to extend sincere thanks to the following:

* Supporters Club for their continued financial support;

+ Karen Fleischer our dedicated and professional Finance Manager;

* Rick Barton, Stewart Palmer, Nicola Nicholson and Paul Crow for their advice and support; and
* The Club auditor Mr Ian Barfoot.

Tan McKinnon
President
Kurrawa SLSC

**Matt Bevilacqua resigned from position
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

COMMITTEE'S REPORT

Your committee members present this financial report on the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial
year ended 31 March 2020.

Committee Members
The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

President lan McKinnen

Deputy President Ben Rayward (resigned 12 February 2020}

Treasurer Matt Bevilacqua {elected 23 June 2018, held office until 13 May 2020}
Treasurer Paul Crow (held office until 23 June 2019)

Secretary Karen Scott

Captain Andrew Leiner

Membership Officer Ty Greenman

Surf Sports Officer Scott Wheeler

The commitiee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless
otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were to promote, advance and control the work
of surf life saving, the resuscitation of the apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung
by any marine stinger, and the application of First Aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Significant Changes
There was no significant change in the nature of these activities during the year.

There are no significant changes in the Clubs activities subject to the acknowledgement that in December 2018
cases involving a new coronavirus, now known as CoVid-19, were reported in Wuhan, China, The infection has
subseguently spread to a number of countries around the werld, including Australia. The World Health
Organization (WHO) on 11 March 2020 declared CoVid-19 & pandemic. At the time of preparing this Committee
report the Commitiee noted the following relevant matters:

{iy There have been ongoing announcements of travel restrictions, area lockdowns, and cther restrictions across
the community which have targeted certain industries {e.g. restaurants, cafes, clubs and other public places);

{ii) The Federal Government has introduced a series of measures estimated to cost $320 hillion in order to limit
the impact of CoVid-19 on the economy. State Government and Councils have also implemented measures to
reduce any economic impacts. One measure provides employers with a wage subsidy designed to ensure that
employees continue {o be employed;

{(ili} The extent of the severity of the effect of CoVid-19 on the Australian economy and the Club is currently
uncertain; and

(iv} The period of time for which the CoVid-19 will affect the economy and the Club is uncertain.
Having regard to the above and in lieu of an ability t¢ ascertain the individual impact on the Club’s activities the

Committee has not attempted to make any allowance for CoVid-19 otherwise then that at Note 22 of this Financial
Report.

Page 2 of 24



KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

COMMITTEE'S REPORT
Operating Result
The deficit amounted to $10,049 (2019; deficit of $61,858). The association is exempt from income tax (refer Note
1a}.

The financial report was authorised for issue by the committee members on the same date as this report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the committee members.

Jen UUW
lan McKinnon Karen Scott
President Secretary

Dated this 27th day of May 2020

Page 3 of 24



KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 13%4 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $
REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue from government, other grants and donations 3 1,967,488 2,435,129
Department revenue 3 123,165 184,915
Other revenue 3 347,179 368,940
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4 (427,498) {438,742}
Finance costs 4 (402,896) {460,537)
Department expenses {2018 includes employee benefits expense) 4 {1,185,690) {1,667,732)
Overhead expenses 4 {431,797) {483,831}
Surplusi{Deficit} before income tax expense {10,049) (61,858)
income tax expense 1a - -
Surplus/(Deficit} after income tax {10,049} (€61,858)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
ems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {10,049} {61,858}
KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
Note 2020 2019
$ $
ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
RETAINED SURPLUS
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 1,860,795 1,822,653
Surplus/{Deficit} after income tax {10,048} {61,858)
TOTAL ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS 1,850,746 1,860,795
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 4 of 24
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 30,043 227,991
Trade and Other Receivables 6 53,142 69,618
Inventories 7 36,037 24,500
Other Current Assets 8 70,401 72,538
Total Gurrent Assets 189,623 394,647
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment g 11,397,879 11,775,469
Total Non-Current Assets 11,397,879 11,775,469
TOTAL ASSETS 11,587,502 12,170,118
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 10 160,552 180,608
Borrowings 11 972,054 978,354
Total Current Liabilities 1,132,606 1,158,963
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 11 8,584,169 9,138,787
Provisions 12 19,981 11,571
Total Non-Current Liabilities 8,604,150 9,150,358
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,736,756 10,309,321
NET ASSETS 1,850,746 1,860,795
ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
Retained Surplus 1,850,748 1,860,795
TOTAL ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS 1,850,746 1,860,795

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394

ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from members, sponsors and donors
Interest received
Payments to suppliers and employees
Lease payments
Finance costs
Net cash generated from {used in) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for property, plant and equipment
Net cash generated from {used in} investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of the financial year

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Note 2020 2019
$ $
2,490,783 3,026,999
133 1,311
{1,661,793) {2,183,379)
{13,329) {1,000}
{402,896) (480,537)
2a 412,878 383,394
{49,907} (48,504)
{49,907) {48,504)
157,154 500,000
{718,073) (1,098,853)
{560,919} (599,853)
{197,948) (264,963)
227,991 492,954
5 30,043 227,981
Page 6 of 24

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

The financial report is for Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual enfity, incorporated and domiciled in
Australia. Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 {Qld). The association is a charity registered under the Australian Charities and Nof-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 {Cth).

Basis of Preparation

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc applies Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements
as set out in AASB 10563: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 2010-2: Amendments
to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements and other applicable
Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements.

The financial statermnents are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements cof the Australian Accounting Standards
Board (AASB), the Associations incorporation Act 19871 {Qld), the Coflections Act 1966 (Qld} and the Austraiian
Charifies and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). The association is a not-for-profit entity for financial
reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has cencluded would result in financial
statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been
consistently applied unless stated ctherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are
based on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current
assets, financial assets and financial hiabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been
rounded to the nearest dollar.

Accounting Policies

a. Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of
the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public Benevolent Institution
{PBI} and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office to receive tax concessions. Further, Kurrawa Surf
Life Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR).

b. Contributions

If and when Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions from the government or other
parties for nothing or a nominal value the contributions would be recognised at the fair value on the date of
acquisition upon which time an asset is taken up in the Statement of Financial Position and revenue in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

¢. Goods and Services Tax {GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATQ).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable fo, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The G8T components of cash flows arising from investing or financing

activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in
receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

d. Economic Dependence

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on the Kurrawa $.L.S.C. Supporters Association In¢ for funds
used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report the committee members have no reason to
believe the Kurrawa 8.L.5.C. Supporters Association Inc will not continue to support Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club
ine.

e. Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation for the current financial year. When required, comparative information is reclassified where
appropriate to enhance comparability.

f. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical knowledge
and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on
current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the association.

The estimate of the useful life of plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to confirm that the remaining
life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical accounting estimates te be
considered by the commiftee during the year or during preparation of this financial report.

The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of plant and equipment. The
methods also allow, where required, for the plant and equipment to be fully written down at a specific point in time
such as the end of the lease term. There were no other critical accounting judgments made by the committee
members.

g. Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee members assess whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the
asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard
{e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 118). Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as
a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the committee members
estimate the recoverable amount ¢f the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

h. Revenue

Revenue recognition

The association has applied AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASB 15) and AASB 1058:
Income of Net-for-Profit Entities (AASB 1058) using the cumulative effective method of initialty applying AASB 15
and AASE 1058 as an adjustment to the opening balance of equity on 01 January 2019. Therefore, the
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be presented under AASB 118: Revenue and
AASB 1004: Contributions. The details of accounting policies under AASB 118 and AASB 1004 are disclosed
separately since they are different from those under AASB 15 and AASB 1058, and the impact of those changes is
disclosed in Note 1.

in the current year

Operating grants, donations and bequests

When the association receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses whether the contract is
enforceable and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in accordance i AASB 15,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
When both these conditions are satisfied, the company:

> identifies each performance obligation relating to the grant;
> recognises a contract liability for its obligations under the agreement; and
> recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the company:
> recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable Accounting
Standards {for example AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASB 138);

> recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions,
revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a custemer); and

> recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of the asset
and the related amount.

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the association recognises income in profit or loss
when or as it satisfies its obligations under the contract.

Capital grant

Grant revenue received from government that relates to the purchase of capital assets is offset against the amount
of the capital asset. The grant is recognised in profit or loss over the iife of the depreciable asset as a reduced
depreciation expense.

interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

In the comparative period

Non-reciprocal grant revenue was recognised in profit or loss when the association obtained control of the grant
and it was probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant would flow to the association and the amount
of the grant could be measured reliably.

If conditions were attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the association was eligible to receive the
contribution, the recognition of the grant as revenue was deferred until those conditions were satisfied.

When grant revenue was received whereby the association incurred an obligation to deliver economic value
directly back to the contributor, this was considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue was recognised
in the statement of financial position as a liability until the service had been delivered to the contributor; otherwise,
the grant was recognised as income on receipt,

Donations and bequests were recognised as revenue when received.

Interest revenue was recognised using the effective interest method.

Revenue from the rendering of a service was recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customer.

All revenue was stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

i. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of twelve months or less.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

j. Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from
other entities. Receivables expected o be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting period are
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

k. Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

I. Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair values less, where applicable, accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment
Leaseheld improvements, plant and eguipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment
logses.

In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the
carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses
recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset.
A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present {refer to Note 1(g)
for details of impairment).

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are
valued at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the asscciation and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are classified as repairs and maintenance and are
charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or
losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including leasehold improvements is depreciated on a straight line
basis (prime rate) over their useful lives to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for
use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Leasehcld Improvements 250% - 10.00%
Furniture and Fittings 6.66% - 40.00%
Gear and Equipment 500% - 25.00%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

m. Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits

All employees of the association receive defined contribution superannuation entittements, for which the
association pays the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (currently 8.5% of the empioyee’s average
ordinary salary} fo the employee’s superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for unpaid superannuation
guarantee contributions are measured at the {undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is
setfled and are presented as frade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial
Position.

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the association’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits
are benefits {other than termination benefits) that are expected tc be settled wholly within twelve months after the
end of the annual reperting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries,
annua! leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted} amounis
expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. The association’s obligations for shori-term employee benefits
are presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

Long-term employee benefits

The association only classifies employees’ long service lsave entittements as long-term employee benefits as they
are not expected o be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the association's obligation for long-term employee
benefits, which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and
employee departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the
reparting period on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations.
Upon the remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is
recoghised in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense,

The association's obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as provisions under non-current
liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position, except where the association does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations
are presented as frade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Finangial Position.

n. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to setile the obligation at the end of the
reporting period.

0. Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the association during the
reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current
liability with the amounts normally paid within thity days of recognition of the liability.

p- Leases

The association as fessee

At inception of a contract, the association would assess if the contract contains or is 2 lease. If there is a lease
present, a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the association where the
association is a lessee. However, all contracts that are classified as short-term leases {(ie. a lease with a
remaining lease term of twelve months or less), leases of low-value assets and 'peppercorn ieases' are recognised
as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Concessionary leases

For leases that have significantly below-market terms and conditions principally to enable the association to further
its objectives {commenly known as peppercorn/concessionary leases), the association has adopted the temporary
relief under AASB 2018-8 and measures the right-of-use assets at cost on initial recognition,

The association is dependent on this lease to further its objectives. Without this concessionary lease, it would be
unlikely for the asscciation to provide surf life saving services.

The association as lessor
The association leases a portion of the building to the Kurrawa §.1.S.C. Supporters Asscciation Inc.

Rental income received from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the specific
lease.

q. Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the association becomes a party to the contractual
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the association commits itself to
either purchase or sell the asset {i.e. trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are initially
measured at fair value plus fransactions costs except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit
or loss” in which case transaction costs are recognised immediately as expenses in profit or loss.

Classification and subseguent measurement

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest method,
or cost. Where available, guoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

Financial liabifities

Non-derivative financial liabilities other than financial guarantees are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amorlisation process and when the financial liability is
derecognised.

Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the association assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset has been impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence that impairment as a result of one or more events (a “loss event”) has occurred, which
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s).

r. New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Company

The association has implemented three new Accounting Standards that are applicable for the current reporting
period and have come into effect, which are included in the results. AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, AASB 1058: Income of Not-for-Profit Entities and AASB 16: Leases have been applied using the
cumulative effective method; that is, by recognising the cumulative effect of initially applying AASB 15, AASB 1058
and AASB 16 as an adjustment to the opening balance of equity at 01 January 2019. Therefore, the comparative
information has not been restated and continues to be reported under AASB 118 Revenue, AASB 117: Leases
and AASB 1004: Contributions. Further information is provided below.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Initial application of AASB 15 and AASE 1058

The association has applied AASB 18: Revenue from Contracts with Customers and AASB 1058: Income of Not-
for-Profit Entities using the cumulative effective method of initially applying AASB 15 and AASB 1058 as an
adjustment to the cpening balance of equity at 01 January 2019. Therefore, the comparative information has not
been restated and continues ¢ be presented under AASB 118; Revenue and AASB 1004; Contributions.

The association has elected to apply AASB 1058 retrospectively only tc contracts that are not completed contracts
at the date of initial application of which there were nil,

Initial application of AASB 16

The following practical expedients were considered and where applicable adopted by the association in applying
AASE 16 for the first time:

> leases that are classified as a ‘peppercorn lease' were recognised under the temporary relief for peppercorn
leases in AASB 2018-8;

> leases that have a remaining lease term of less than twelve months as at 01 January 2018 have been accounted
for in the same way as short-term leases, refer to Note 1p;

> the use of hindsight io determine lease terms on contracts that have options fo extend or terminate;

> applying AASB 16 to leases previously identified as leases under AASB 117 and Interpretation 4: Determining
whether an arrangement containg a lease without reassessing whether they are, or contain, a lease at the date of
initial application; and

> not applying AASE 16 !o leases previously not identified as containing & lease under AASB 117 and
Interpretation 4,
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Note 2020 2019
$ $
NOTE 2: CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a. Reconciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplusi(Deficit) after Income Tax
Surplusf{Deficit) after income tax (10,049} {61,858)
Non cash flows
Depreciation 4 427,498 438,742
Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase)Decrease in trade and other receivables 16,476 35,863
{Increase)/Decrease in inventories {11,537} 16,774
{Increase)Decrease in other assets 2,137 23,513
Increase/{Decrease) in trade and other payables {20,057) {82,157}
Increasef{Decrease) in provisions 8,410 8,517
Net cash generated from {used in} operating activities 412,878 383,394

b. Credit $tand-by Arrangement and Loan Facilities

The association has not arranged any credit stand-by arrangements or loan facilities other than those disclosed in

Note 11.

¢. Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities
There was no non-cash financing or investing activities during the year.

NOTE 3: REVENUE
Revenue from government, other grants and donations

State government 26,762 19,831
Local government 180,703 252,785
Other grants (Surf Life Saving Australia and/or Queensland) 24,200 6,793
Donations received 1,725,823 2,155,920
Total revenue from government, other grants and donations 1,967,488 2,435,129
Department revenue
Administration 13,18C -
Board, swim and ski income 7,381 22,959
Boaties income - 540
IRB income 20,717 7,314
Members 9,382 1,291
Nipper income 14,270 2,869
Spensorship and publicity 54,704 54,188
Surf sports 3,531 95,756
Total department revenue 123,165 184,915
Other revenue
Fundraising proceeds (net) 61,939 15,531
Interest received 133 1,311
Membership subscriptions 77,462 57,481
Other revenue 22,135 88,688
Rental income from operating leases 150,000 150,000
Sale of merchandise 35,510 55,819
Total other revenue 347,179 368,940
Total Revenue 2,437,832 2,988,984
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Note 2020 2019
$ $
NOTE 4: EXPENSES
BDepreciation of property, plant and equipment 427,498 438,742
Finance costs 402,896 460,537
Department expenses
Administration 154,213 108,249
Beachies 85,091 130,875
Board, swim and ski 350,339 356,650
Boaties 35,160 39,195
IRB 43,383 20,710
Lifesaving 120,947 65,470
Members 35,174 36,274
Nipper 165,107 141,194
Pool rescue 8,263 5,533
Sponsorship and publicity 28,973 -
Surf sport 160,040 263,811
Total department expenses 1,185,690 1,167,961
Overhead expenses
Consultancy fees 13,246 35,732
Cost of sales 28,730 70,651
Insurance 64,692 54,821
Legal fees 1,863 8,744
Other overheads 77,392 19,529
Property expenses 223,506 267,221
Remuneration of auditor - audit services 8,600 7,150
Repairs and maintenance - clubhotse 16,078 19,983
Total other expenses 431,797 483,831
Total Expenses 2,447,881 3,050,842
Employee benefits expense 596,077 499,771

In 2020 the employee benefits were allocated to the departments whereas in the comparative year the employee
benefits were primarily allocated to Administration. For comparative purposes the total employee expenses for
each year are as follows,

NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank 29,693 227,641

Cash on hand 350 350
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 30,043 227,991
NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 36,297 37,726

GST receivable 10,220 13,635

Other receivables 6,625 18,257
Total Trade and Other Receivables 53,142 69,618

Donations Agreement

The Kurrawa S.L.8.C. Supporters Association Inc has agreed o donate approximately $90,000 per month to
directly assist the club to meet the loan repaymenis fo the Westpac Banking Corporation. The term of the
agreement is ‘until oans are fully repaid”.
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Note 2020 2019

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES {continueci}

Operating Lease Receivable

The Kurrawa 3.L.8.C. Supporters Association In¢ provides a rental income to the club pursuant to the sub-lease
agreement that expires on 28 June 2036. The annual lease amount is considered ‘commerciak-in-confidence'
although it does increase by a fixed amount of 2.5% on each anniversary date. Due to the nature of the agreement
no amount has been recognised as a receivable as it will be recognised as revenue when invoiced. Unpaid rental

payments are recegnised as a current receivable.

NOTE 7: INVENTORIES

Stock on hand for sale 36,037 24,500
Total Inventories 36,037 24,500
NOTE 8: OTHER ASSETS

Prepayments 70,401 72,538
Total Other Current Assets 70,401 72,538
NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements 11,294,516 11,294,516

Less accumulated depreciation (661,739) (379,242)

10,632,777 10,915,274

Furniture and fittings 837,110 819,209

Less accumulated depreciation (179,408) (113,640)

657,702 705,569

Gear and eguipment 1,125,850 1,097,670
Less accumulated depreciation (1,018,550) (843,044)

107,400 154,626

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 11,397,879 11,775,469

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movements in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and

the end of the current financial year, are presented as follows:

Leasehold improvements

Balance at the beginning of year 10,915,274 11,197,771
Depreciation expense (282,427) (282,497)
Carrying amount at the end of year 10,632,777 10,915,274
Furniture and fittings
Balarice at the beginning of year 705,569 755,336
Additions 17,901 14,131
Depreciation expense (65,768) (63,898)
Carrying amount at the end of year 657,702 705,569
Gear and equipment
Balance at the beginning of year 164,626 212,600
Additions 32,007 34,373
Disposals (3,727} -
Depreciation written back 3,727 -
Depreciation expense (79,233} {92,347}
107,400 154,626

Carrying amount at the end of year
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Note 2020 2019
$ $
NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 87174 94,869
Superannuation payable 621 -
Employee benefits m 31,068 38,237
Employee on-costs 3,617 4,206
Accrued expenses 37,272 43,297
Total Trade and Other Payables 160,552 180,609
Financial liakilities classified as trade and other payables
Total trade and other payables 160,552 180,608
less non-interest bearing payables (73,378) (85,740)
Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 87,174 94,869
NOTE 11: BORROWINGS
Current
Credit card 313 3,608
Loan from related party 500,000 500,000
Bank loans 471,741 474,756
Total Current Borrowings 972,054 978,354
Non Current
Loan from related party 2,988,790 2,853,393
Bank loans 5,595,379 6,285,394
Total Non Current Borrowings 8,584,169 9,138,787
Total Current and Non Current Borrowings:
Credit card 313 3,598
Loan from related party 11a 3,488,790 3,353,393
Bank loans 11b 6,067,120 6,760,150
Total Borrowings 9,556,223 10,117,141

a. The association has a loan facility of up to $8,500,000 with the Kurrawa 3.L.8.C. Supporters Association Inc to
fund the new building and to assist in the repayment of the bank loans described above. The loan taken is non-
recourse interest free loan which will be repaid as specified in the loan agreement. The loan has been disclosed as
a current and a non-current foan.

b. The bank loans comprise of two loans, for $6,000,000 and for $2,000,000, both being principal and interest.
The loan facilities expire on 27 February 2028. Accordingly, the principal and interest loans have been disclosed as
a current and a non-current loan. Further, the association has $599,400 available for redraw if required and this
amount was redrawn on 01 April 2020. The withdrawn funds were used to repay the current ioan from the related
party of $500,000 and the balance was retained in the association’s bank account to be used for operational
purposes during the government imposed restricted trading period.

A loan covenant exists over the loans which requires the 'Debt Service Cover ratic of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving
Club Inc and the Kurrawa 8.L.8.C. Supporters Association In¢ is at all times not less than 1.25 times where the
Debt Service Cover = (EBITDA less tax divided by gross interest plus twelve months principal payments plus line
fees). The loan covenant is reviewed on a monthly basis and no breach of the covenant has been identified during
the financial year or to the date of this financial report.
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Note 2020 2019

NOTE 11: BORROWINGS {continued)
Westpac Banking Corporation helds the following secuties over the loans:
> Mortgage over lease held by the association;
> Supported debt and interest held by Kurrawa 5.L.5.C. Supporters Association Ing;
> Mortgage over lease held by Kurrawa S.L.8.C. Supporters Association Inc; and
> PFG-Tri-partite Agree (builders Deed) held by Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Ciub Inc.

NOTE 12: PROVISIONS
Non Current Provisions

Employee benefits 12a 18.001 10,424
Employee on-costs 1,880 1,147
Total Non Current Provisions 19,981 11,571

a. Provision for employee benefits represents amounts accrued for long service leave. The non-current provision
represents amounts accrued for long service leave eniiflements that have not yet vested in relation o those
employees who have not yet completed the required period of service. in calculating the present value of future
cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is based upon
probability as no historical data is avaitable. The measurement and recognition criteria for employee benefits have
been disciosed in Note 1m.

b. Movements in Provisions

Balance at the beginning of year 11,571 3,054
Additional provisions raised/usediremoved during year 8,410 8,517
Carrying amount at the end of year 19,981 11,571

NOTE 13: CAPITAL AND FINANCING COMMITMENTS
Capital expenditure commitments
At the end of the financial year there were no commitments for capital expenditure.

Hire Purchase / Chattel Mortgage Commitments
At the end of the financial year there were no hire purchase or chattel morigage commitments.

NOTE 14: LEASES
Lease amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss
Low-value {peppercorn) lease payments 13,329 1,000

The association has a ‘peppercorn lease’ with variable lease payments from the Geld Coast City Council for the
property on Cld Burleigh Road, Broadbeach. The lease amount is determined by the Gold Coast City Council and
caleulated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant, Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc. Therefore,
future lease costs cannot be accurately determined. The lease expires on 30 June 2036.

NOTE 15: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
No events have occurred subsequent to reporting date which require disclosure in this report.

NOTE 16: ASSOCIATION DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the association is:
Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Old Burleigh Road
Broadbeach QLD 4218

Email: Info@kurrawasurf.com.au
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Note 2020 2019
$ $
NOTE 17: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The association’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money market instruments,
short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable, and leases.

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as
detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 30,043 227,99

Trade and other receivables 6 53,142 69,618
Total Financial Assets 83,185 297,609
Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 87,174 94,869

Borrowings 11 9,656,223 10,117,141
Total Financial Liabilities 9,643,397 10,212,010

NOTE 18: HUMAN RESOURCES
At the end of the financial year the number of employees and volunteers engaged by the association were as
follows:

Fuli-time employees 5 6
Part-time employees 2

Casual employees 2 2
Volunteers 455 463

NOTE 19: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become payable or receivable by the Kurrawa Surf Life
Saving Club Inc requiring disclosure in the financial report.

NOTE 20: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Any person{s} having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and contrelling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, including any committee member {whether executive or otherwise) of the association is
considered key management personnel (KMP).

The totals of remuneration paid to KMP's of the association during the year are as follows:
Amounts paid by the club to KMP's for remuneration 49,437 -

Amounts paid by the club to committee members during the year for 1,153 -
goods andfor services

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the association since the end of the previous financial year.
KMP's may obtain membership and may also obtain other services and benefits from the association on terms and
conditions no more favourable than those available to other members and, if so, were immaterial in nature and
amount.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

Note 2020 201¢
$ $
NOTE 21: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other refated parties include close family members of KMP's and entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by
those KMP's individually or collectively with their close family members.

Amounts paid by the club fo related parfies of KMP's during the year 18,835 18,500
for gonds andior services

Amounts paid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters 2,858 35,732
Association Inc during the year for administrative services

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters 150,000 150,000
Association Inc during the year for rent

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 1,721,012 2,147,774
Association Inc during the year for donations

Loan amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.5.C. 11 135,397 500,000
Supporters Association Inc

Loan amounts repaid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters 11 - 66,599
Association Ing

Transactions between relaied parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than
those available to other persons unless otherwise stated.

NOTE 22: GOING CONCERN

Current asset ratio

The financial report has been prepared on the going concern basis of accounting. The Current Asset Ratic {current
assets : current liabilities) was 0.17 to 1.00 as at 31 March 2020 (2019; 0.34 to 1.00). This is due to the
construction of the new club which has been financed and a portion of the loan has been disclosed as a current
liability.

There is a 'donations agreement' in place and details are disclosed in Note 6. Further, an amount of approximately
$600,000 is available for redraw if required for operational purposes, refer Note 11a and 11b.

The ability of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club In¢ to realise its assets and extinguish its liabilities in the normal
course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial report is contingent on the Kurrawa S.L.8.C.
Supporters Club Inc providing sufficient funds to cover operational, investing and financing requirements.,

Global pandemic - Covid-19

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club inc has properly considered and allowed for the impact of the COVID-19 global
pandemic and the resulting State and Commonwealth Government COVID-18 mitigation strategies. In the context
of the COVID-19 global pandemic and the State and Commonwealth Government COVID-18 mitigation restrictions
the association's financial results for the pericd 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2020 were anticipated and
commensurate with the association’s trading in the period 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019,

The association maintains cashflow projections for the association's financial year ended 31 March 2020. The
association’s cash flow projections for the asscciation's financial year ended 31 March 2020 account for both a
significant decrease in the association's operational and capital expenditure and the Commonwealth, State and
Local fiscal incentives. The association is of the view these cash flow projections are an accurate and relizble
representation of the association’s cash flow for the financial years ended 31 March 2021.

At the date of this financial report, the committee of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club In¢ believes the association
will be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Members of the Committee declare that the financial report, comprising of Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Association's Funds, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 31 March 2020
and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards {including
Australian Accounting [nterpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, the Associations
incorporation Act 1981 (Qid), the Coflections Act 1966 {(Qid) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 {Cth).

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
will be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.

3. The financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Ausirafian Charities and Not-for-profifs
Commission Act 2012 {Cth).

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
Committee by:

Lo s ,

fan McKinnon Karen Scott
Precident Secretary

Dated this 27th day of May 2020
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PO BOX 43 NO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club inc (the
Association), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2020 and the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Association's
Funds and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Declaration by Members of the
Committee.

in our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in accordance
with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 {Cth)}, the
Collections Act 1966 (Qld) and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qid), including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Association’s financial position as at 31 March 2020 and of its
financial performance for the year then ended; and

ii. complying with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013 {Cth}.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the auditor
independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth)
and the ethical reguirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110:
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Woe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a basis for
our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter
Qur opinion is not qualified in respect to the following matter:

We draw your attention to Note 22 to the financial statements which details the committee members
decision to prepare the report in accordance with the going concern assumption. In making the
assumption, the committee members have considered the economic dependence to be provided by
the Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters Club Inc which will be received progressively from 01 April 2020
subject to the restrictions imposed by government due to the global pandemic.

Page 22 of 24



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
{continued)

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Committee of the Association is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 31 March
2020, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. Qur opinion on the
financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
incensistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. [f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report

The Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a
true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements and the Ausiralian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 {Cth), the
Collections Act 1966 (Qid) and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 {Qld) and for such internal
control as the Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Commitiee is responsible for assessing the ability of the
Association to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to liquidate the
Association or 1o cease operations, or have no realistic altermnative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audif of the Financial Report

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disciosures made by the Committee.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
{continued)

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiai report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overtide of internal control.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related tc events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a
going concern.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethicai
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES

=

IAN W BARFOOT
Registered Company Auditor No. 219262

Dated this 27th day of May 2020
at Ashmore, Queensland
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MERITORIOUS AWARDS 2019/2020

AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE NOMINATIONS
2019/2020 NOMINATIONS

Andy Frizzell OAM OBE Award - Shayne Bikneris
15-18 Youth Athlete of the Year - Connor Peabody

JLT Club of the Year - Kurrawa SLSC
Assessor of the Year - Lisa Maddison
Rookie Coach of the Year - Melissa Cracroft- Wilson

2018/2019 SLSQ_ WINNERS
Rookie Coach of the Year - Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

PATROL SERVICE AWARDS SLSA LONG SERVICE AWARDS
10 YEARS 60 YEARS
Aaron Gage Graham (John) McDonnell
Jeremy Collins Mervyn Smith
Karen Fischer
Ryan Finter 50 YEARS
Shane Buss Colin Schulz
Thomas Harris Russell Steinitz
30 YEARS

Graeme Byrne

25 YEARS
Kelly Rogers




LIFESAVING AWARDS 2019/2020

CLUB VOLUNTEER
OF THE YEAR

Jeff Bignell

ROBERT GATENBY
LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

All 2019/20 KSLSC Patrolling Members

4 'ﬁ\ 100+ HOUR AWARD

< ‘ Amanda Hanmer
W

PATROL CAPTAIN RECOGNITION
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NIPPER OF THE YEAR
Samuel Perry

KRYSTALS AWARD
Emily Bear

JUNIOR WORKER OF THE
YEAR

Emma, Layla & Pippa
Cuthbertson

DEAN MERCER SPIRIT OF
LIFESAVING AWARD
US-U10

Zac Bikneris

DEAN MERCER SPIRIT OF
LIFESAVING AWARD
U11-U14

Piper Asquith

JUNIOR CLUB CAPTAIN
Rory Mercer & Annabelle Bear

COACHES AWARD MALE -
WATER
Lachlan Mercer

COACHES AWARD FEMALE -
WATER
Ava Crellin

COACHES AWARD MALE -
BEACH
Korben Farley

COACHES AWARD FEMALE -
BEACH
Summer Simons & Liana Hay

AGE MANAGER
AWARDS

US8 Female
Matilda Wecker
U8 Male

Bailey Franklin

U9 Female
Zara Wogan
U9 Male
Xander Pine

U10 Female
Claudia Hart
U10 Male
George Mitchell

Ul1 Female
Jade Watson
Ull Male
Leroy Kaesler

U12 Female
Emma Hodgess
U12 Male
William Hoult

U13 Female
Jorja Harvey
U13 Male

Liam Dewar

U14 Female
Lilli Harvey
U14 Male
Aaron Gough

AGE CHAMPIONS

U8 Female

1st Jade Williams

2nd Layla Cuthbertson &
Meika Kiprioti

3rd Ivy Kaesler

U8 Male

1st Korben Farley
2nd Jonny Bemrose
3rd Dylan Prescott

U9 Female

1st Angelina Gargiso
2nd Zara Wogan
3rd London Asquith

U9 Male

1st Cooper Turner
2nd Xander Pine
3rd Joshua Mercer

U10 Female

1st Asia Single

2nd Claudia Hart

3rd Chloe Baines-Levi

U10 Male

1st Zac Bikneris

2nd Fletcher Barnes
3rd Harper Faaeteete

Ul1 Female

1st Emma-Jayne Cuthbertson
2nd Kiarah Franklin

3rd Lizzie Bemrose

U11 Male

1st Christiaan Howes
2nd Xavier Batchelor
3rd Miller Turner

AGE CHAMPIONS
CONT.

U12 Female

1st Piper Asquith
2nd Ashley Plane
3rd Tegan Chapman

U12 Male

1st Alex Sheppard

2nd Hudson Dilkes
3rd Lachlan Mercer

U13 Female

1st Emily Bear

2nd Grace Artley

3rd Zahara Timu-Te Ture

U13 Male

1st Alex Pomery

Znd Jahn Komorowski
3rd Zen Single

U14 Male

1st Dylan Trevithick
2nd Tyson Canciani
3rd Rory Mercer

U14 Female

1st Jazz Georgiou & Mia
Sheppard

2nd Kate Roder

3rd Jasmine Single

A SPECIAL THANK YOU TO OUR AGE MANAGERS

U6 & 7 Age Managers
Dayna Fewings
Ella Pomery
Milla Ferguson

Ul1 Age Managers
Anthony Howes
Tahli Devine

U8 Age Managers
Halle Asquith
Harper Davies

U12 Age Managers
Lara Fewings

U9 Age Managers
Kelly Rogers

U13 Age Managers
Brittany Peabody
Ollie van Eck

U10 Age Managers
Justin Barnes
Kaleb Baines

Lucy Single

U14 Age Managers
Simone van Eck



SURF SPORTS AWARDS 2019/2020

FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Brielle Cooper

MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Matt Bevilacqua

TEAM OF THE YEAR

Open Female Ski Relay Team:
Claudia Slaven, Alexandra Britton, Brianna Massie,
Bonnie Hancock

BEST SKI PADDLER

Brianna Massie

MOST IMPROVED SKI PADDLER
Kyle Allen

BEST BOARD PADDLER
Kaan Karadag

MOST IMPROVED BOARD PADDLER

Joel Simons

BEST IRON COMPETITOR
Matt Bevilacqua

MOST IMPROVED IRON COMPETITOR
Connor Peabody

4.\

FEMALE ATHLETE OF

THE YEAR

Brielle Cooper

BEST SWIMMER
Brielle Cooper

MOST IMPROVED SWIMMER

Claudia Slaven

BEST BEACH ATHLETE

Bree Masters

MOST IMPROVED BEACH COMPETITOR
Kye Sunderland

BEST OARSMAN
Drew Griffith

MOST IMPROVED ROWER

Jasmyn Dew

ROWERS ROWER
Peter Winton

IRB COMPETITOR OF THE YEAR
Curtis Sealy

MOST IMPROVED IRB COMPETITOR
Billie Alty

MALE ATHLETE OF

THE YEAR
Matt Bevilacqua

TEAM OF THE YEAR

Open Female Ski Relay Team

Claudia Slaven, Alexandra Britton,

Brianna Massie, Bonnie Hancock




AWARDS GAINED - 2019/2020
BRONZE MEDALLION ADVANCED RESUSCITATION

SURNAME FIRST NAME AWARD DATE TECHNIQUES [AID]
allen o QII0T6002  28/09/2019 SURNAME  FIRST NAME AWARD DATE
ge illiam Q11208789 9/02/2020
Canciani Jordan Q11208790  9/02/2020 Barter John Q11046985 29/09/2019
Carter Sarah Q11016824  27/09/2019 Clarke Summer Q1214127 7/03/2020
. Gimenez Carlos Q11214129 7/03/2020
Chetty Gershwin Q11016825 27/09/2019 .
Corowa Josiah Q11106392  1/12/2019 MeKinnon fan Q77176 12/01/2020
. . McKinnon Rachael Q11177177 12/01/2020
Devine Tahli Q11208791 9/02/2020 Somerville Lincoln Q11125239 17/11/2019
Duncan Lewis Q11016826 27/09/2019
Fergusson Sebastian Q11208792 9/02/2020
Fewings Dayna Q11016827 27/09/2019
Fuller Jake Q11208793 9/02/2020 SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER
Green K'urtis Q11016828 27/09/2019 SURNAME FIRST NAME AWARD DATE
Green Riley Q11016829 27/09/2019 Keech Courtney Q11218622 22/03/2020
Holdsworth Dante Q11191677 11/01/2020
Holdsworth Joanne Q11191678 11/01/2020
Ishizuka Madoka Q11208794 9/02/2020
Keech Courtne Q11083790 17/11/2019
Lawrence igo Q11208795  9/02/2020 RESCUE WATERCRAFT OPERATOR
McCloy Elen Q11083791 17/11/2019
Mudge Riley Q11016830  27/09/2019 SURNAME FIRST NAME ~AWARD  DATE
Peel Anthony Q11208796  9/02/2020 Feltham Christopher Q11159950 5/10/2019
Perry Bruce Q11016831  27/09/2019 ‘éa"lffo‘ll ‘ gmy Qﬁwg%l 5/10/3019
Perry Lucy Q11016832  27/09/2019 underiat ye Q11159958 5/10/2019
Simons Joel Q11016833 27/09/2019
Somerville Lincoln Q11042333 5/10/2019
Tate Malena Q11016834 27/09/2019
Van- Blake Q11083792 17/11/2019 TRAINING OFFICER BRONZE
heythuysen
Whittaker Robert Q11083793  17/11/2019 SURNAME FIRST NAME AWARD  DATE
Dore Mark Q11029368 27/09/2019
SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE IRB CREW CERTIFICATE
SURNAME FIRST NAME AWARD DATE SURNAME FIRST NAME AWARD DATE
Allen Zach Q11006621  27/09/2019 Asquith Halle Q10997277 30/08/2019
Anderson James Q11043189  18/10/2019 Cates Rhys Q10997278  30/08/2019
Artley Grace Q11160919  18/12/2019 Fewings Dayna Q11193557 19/01/2020
Artley Philip Q11043190  18/10/2019 Hope Zoe Q10997279 30/08/2019
Asquith Paul Q11043191  18/10/2019 Keech Courtney Q11193558 19/01/2020
Bamford Bowen Q11006622  27/09/2019 Mackney Caitlyn Q11193559  19/01/2020
Barnes Justin Q11160920  18/12/2019 MecKinnon Rachael Q11193560  19/01/2020
Bear Annabelle Q11006623  27/09/2019 Reinke Darcy Q11193561  19/01/2020
Callan David Q11072408  17/11/2019 Roder William Q10997280  30/08/2019
Cimini Joshua Q11006624  27/09/2019 Single Lucy Q11193562  19/01/2020
Crellin Ava Q11160921  18/12/2019 Somerville Lincoln Q11160422 1/12/2019
Duvnjak Emmanuel Q11160922  18/12/2019 Van- Blake Q11193563 19/01/2020
Flynn Seamus Q11160923 18/12/2019 heythuysen
Garrier Morgane Q11006625  27/09/2019 Wormald Tyler-Jai Q10997281 30/08/2019
Georgiou Jazz Q11006626  27/09/2019 Wyse Siobhan Q11193564  19/01/2020
Gough Aaron Q11006627 27/09/2019
Hart Darcy Q11006628 27/09/2019
Hinze Charlotte Q11006629 27/09/2019
Komorowski Jahn Q11160924
Kamon Jun gt iz STLVER MEDALLION BEACH
Naidoo Kasmira Q11160926
Perry Samuel Q11006630 ;3%3;2812 MANAGEMENT
Raynor Ned QLL006631  97/09/2019 SURNAME  FIRST NAME AWARD DATE
Reed Madeleine Q11006633 97,09/2019 Hayley Georgia Q10977428  28/07/2019
Sheppard Mia Q11006634 97,09 /9019 Johnson Matthew Q10996061  11/08/2019
Simons Summer Q1160927 4q,19/9019 Redfern Joshua Q11218632  15/03/2020
Single Jasmine Q1160928 4q/19/9019 Sunderland Kye Q11218634  15/03/2020
T}lley Kayla Q11006635 27/09/2019
Timu-Te Ture Zahara Q11160929 18/12/2019
Watson Luke Q11006636 27/09/2019
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SURNAME
Gerry

SURNAME
Barter
Canciani
Clarke
Devine
Edser
Fergusson
Fewings
Fuller
Gould
Gram
Green
Green
Hanmer
Hesse
Ishizuka
Johnson
Jones
Lawrence
Mackney
McKinnon
Mudge
Peel
Perry
Perry
Perry
Simons
Tate
Tolchard

SURNAME

Barter
Canciani
Devine
Dutton
Edser
Fergusson
Fewings
Fuller
Gould
Gram
Green
Green
Hesse
Ishizuka
Janosi
Johnson
Jones
Lawrence
Mackney
Mudge
Peel

FIRST NAME
Melinda

FIRST NAME
John

Jordan
Summer
Tahli
Acacia
Sebastian
Dayna
Jake
Wesley
Guy
Kurtis
Riley
Dean
Sarah
Madoka
Matthew
Lisa
Inigo
Caitlyn
Tan
Riley
Anthony
Bruce
Lucy
Samuel
Joel
Malena
Graham

AWARD
011226561

AWARD
Q11046992
Q11183872
Q11214147
Q11183873
Q11183874
Q11183875
Q11058344
Q11183877
Q11214301
Q11211822
Q11058345
Q11058346
Q11208985
Q10987968
Q11183878
Q10994098
Q11136434
Q11183879
Q11202243
Q11175603
Q11058347
Q11183880
Q11136435
Q11136436
Q11136437
Q11058348
Q11058349
Q10988005

FIRST NAME AWARD

John
Jordan
Tahli
Philip
Acacia
Sebastian
Dayna
Jake
Wesley
Guy
Kurtis
Riley
Sarah
Madoka
Imre
Matthew
Lisa
Inigo
Caitlyn
Riley
Anthony

011136426
Q11183857
Q11183858
011058323
011183859
011183860
Q11058324
(11183862
011214299
011211813
Q11058325
Q11058326
Q10987971
011183863
010968757
010994089
Q11186427
011183865
011202226
011058327
Q11183866

DATE
31/12/2019

DATE
29/09/2019

18/01/2020
7/03/2020

18/01/2020
18/01/2020
18/01/2020
12/10/2019
18/01/2020
13/03/2020
29/02/2020
12/10/2019
12/10/2019
26/02/2020
6/09/2019

18/01/2020
12/09/2019
8/12/2019

18/01/2020
15/02/2020
12/01/2020
12/10/2019
18/01/2020
8/12/2019

8/12/2019

8/12/2019

12/10/2019
12/10/2019
27/04/2019

DATE
8/12/2019
18/01/2020
18/01/2020
12/10/2019
18/01/2020
18/01/2020
12/10/2019
18/01/2020
18/03/2020
29/02/2020
12/10/2019
12/10/2019
6/09/2019
18/01/2020
8/06/2019
12/09/2019
8/12/2019
18/01/2020
15/02/2020
12/10/2019
18/01/2020

SURNAME
Perry

Perry
Perry
Simons
Tate
Tolchard

SURNAME
Bailey

Clarke

Gage

Kiddie

Russo
Wotherspoon

SURNAME
Clarke

Eveans
Payne
Thompson
Watts

SURNAME

Burrage
Canciani
Devine
Fergusson
Fuller
Holdsworth
Holdsworth
Ishizuka
Lawrence
Peel

SURNAME
Allison

Bell
Jeffress
Kelly
Reid
Wilkinson

FIRST NAME

Bruce
Lucy
Samuel
Joel
Malena
Graham

FIRST NAME

Darren
Craig
Aaron
Katie
Laura
Paul

FIRST NAME
Craig

Lucinda
Joshua
Aiden
Zylah

FIRST NAME
William
Jordan
Tahli
Sebastian
Jake
Dante
Joanne
Madoka
Inigo
Anthony

FIRST NAME
Peter

Chris
Michelle
Jane
Fergus
Alice

AWARD
Q11136428

011136429
Q11136430
Q11058328
Q11058329
10988004

AWARD
Q11065612

011065613
Q11065614
Q11065615
011065616
011065617

AWARD
Q11065607

Q11047560
Q11065608
Q11065609
Q11065610

AWARD
Q11208797

Q11208798
011208799
(11208800
011208801
Q11191697
Q11191698
011208802
011208803
Q11208804

AWARD
011044414
(11083837
Q11212262
Q11083855
(11083876
(11084019

DATE
8/12/2019
8/12/2019
8/12/2019
12/10/2019
12/10/2019
27/04/2019

DATE
26/10/2019

26/10/2019
26/10/2019
26/10/2019
26/10/2019
926,/10/2019

DATE
26/10/2019

6/10/2019

26/10/2019
26/10/2019
26/10/2019

DATE
9/02/2020

9/02/2020
9/02/2020
9/02/2020
9/02/2020
4/01/2020
4/01/2020
9/02/2020
9/02/2020
9/02/2020

DATE
20/10/2019
17/11/2019
8/03/2020
17/11/2019
17/11/2019
17/11/2019



MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS - 2019/2020
LONG SERVICE MEMBERS CONT.

LIFE MEMBERS

SURNAME
Weimer*
Allen*
Odgers
Bentley
Toohey
Sheahan
Bird OAM
Barton OAM
Benson
Palmer
Bennetts OAM
Bennetts
Flaherty
Taylor
Murphy
Winton
Gatenby

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
Harry

Howe

Robert

Keith

William

Michael 43.25
Kenneth

Richard

Leslie

Stewart

Marie

Brian

Noel

Paul

Philip

Peter 41

Jeffrey

HONORARY MEMBERS

SURNAME
Gatenby
Hendriks
Lunney
Murphy
Watson

FIRST NAME
Vicki

Marinus (Rini)
Anthony

Mardi

James

LONG SERVICE MEMBERS

SURNAME
Allison

Allison
Armour
Ashfield
Barr
Beake
Bear
Bevilacqua
Bignell
Blackburn
Britton
Burton
Byrne
Channells
Chapman
Clarke
Cochrane
Conaghan
Conaghan
Conaghan
Coulston
Cracroft-Wilson
Cracroft-Wilson
Crilly
Crow
Custance
Dale
Davoren
Denton
Donaldson
Driscoll
Dundas
Dutton

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
Harvie 11.5

Peter 4.75
Alexandria

Martin 5
Graham 4

David

David 32
Matt

Jeff

Darryl 5.5
Alexandra 2
Peter 42.75

Graeme 91.25 3
Tan

Craig 4.5

Craig

Hayley 40.75

Courtney 13.5

Matthew

Neil 53.5

Kenneth

Melissa

Paul

Nicholas 4
Paul 12

John

Roslyn

Stephen

Christopher

Catherine

Melanie

Gayle

Philip 47

SURNAME
Edwards

Everingham
Fagan
Freeleagus
Gerry
Gordon
Gordon
Greenman
Griffith
Griffiths
Grono
Hancock
Hanmer
Hanmer
Hanmer
Hayes
Hayes
Hendriks
Hendriks
Hesse
Hesse
Hoffman
Jackson
Jeffery
Jeffery
Jeffress
Jones
Kelly
Kingston
Lawrence
Leiner
Lendich
Leslie
Leslie
L'Huillier
Lindsay
Lindsay
Lyndon
Mackenzie
Mackie
Madden
Malcolm
Mangin
Marchant
Massie
McBrien
MecDonald
McDonnell
McEvoy
MecIntosh
Meclvor
McLennan
McLeod
McPhillips
MeSkimming
Mercer
Middleton
Mitchell
Moore
Myers

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
Bradley

Scott
John
Leon
Melinda 53.25 63
Andy
Justin 9.25
Ty 38.5 16
Drew
Alan
Helena
Bonnie-Anne 20
Adelle 6.25
Amanda 103
Dean
Babs
Christopher
Mark 30.5
Rachel
Louis
Sarah
Ryan
Melinda
Kevin
Pauline
Michelle
Stephen
Jane
Diana
Matthew 7.5
Andrew 60.25
George
Barbara 12
Steven 12
Stephen
Curtis
Jack
Tanyn
Robert
Peter
Margaret 5 40.5
Nicholas
Stephen 3
Diana 91.25 3
Gary
Craig 15.25
Thomas (Kerry)
Graham (John)
Shane
Robert 44
Roderick
Wayne
Megan 3
Ross
Gary 3
Reen 18
Joshua 13
Patricia
Andrew 5.5 6
John



SURNAME
Navarro
Newman
Newton
Newton
Nicholls
Nicholls
0'Connor
Owen
Parry
Pascoe
Patane
Pegg
Pollock
Poole
Preston
Price
Prior
Roberts
Rogers
Rollinson
Schulz
Schulz
Scott
Shaw
Shillam
Sly
Smith
Smith
Sole
Stabback
Steinitz
Stevens
Stewart
Stredwick
Tobin
Tolchard
Tomblin
Torepe
Tuohy
Vilie
Walker
West
West
Wheeler
Wilkie
Williams
Winton
Wotherspoon

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Paul
Barry
Jaye

Madeleine
Christina

Ronald
Mark
David
Andrew
Craig

Salvatore

Harry
Robert
Matt
John
Jackson
Robert
Shane
Kelly
Samuel
Colin
Shelley
Mark
Gregory
Robert
Craig
Diane
Mervyn
Kevin
Patrick
Russell
Troy
Bruce

Samantha

Dean
Graham
Robert
Glenn
Callum
Predrag
Marcus
Michael
Thomas
Scott
Monica
Malcolm
Jordan
Paul

34.5

2.5

34

9.5

41.75

3.5

45.5
22.5

@

12

22

11

20

4.5

SURNAME
Alaga
Albertsen
Allen-Short
Alleyne
Alty
Ansell
Ashfield Hedstrom
Bailey
Ball
Barnes
Barter
Bell
Boult
Bourke
Brymer
Buck
Burke
Burrage
Buss
Canciani
Carter
Chapman
Chapman
Christie
Clarke
Cochrane
Collins
Collins
Cooper
Cooper
Cooper
Coyle
Coyle
Crilly
Crow
Date
Dew
Dewar
Dobozy
Dore
Doyle
Duell
Edser
Eveans

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Annalise
Karla
Lori
Lachlan
Billie
Craig
Elin
Darren
Thomas
Harrison
John
Chris
Christopher
David
Brittanny
Cody
Elizabeth
William
Shane
Dardo
Sarah
Luke
Shane
Liam
Summer
Kimberly
Jackson
Jeremy
Brielle
Dean
Hayden
Alexandra
Isabella
Elizabeth
Nicholas
Mekayla
Jasmyn
Lucy
Isabella
Mark
Jake
Kath
Anthony
Lucinda

10
21.5
23

35.5
50

36.5
42

19
43.25
22
14.5
4.5

4.5

38

10

73.75

42

31 3
31.25

32

26.75

25.75 7
22.5

33.5

31.5

40 3
25

12.75

36

41.75

34.5

60 6
28

18.5

51.5 6.25

27

63
26.25

18
15.5

11.5
13.5
25
22
18.5

33.5

44.75




MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS - 2019/2020 CONT.
ACTIVE SENIOR MEMBERS CONT.

ACTIVE SENIOR MEMBERS CONT.

SURNAME
Feltham

Fergusson
Finter
Fischer
Fischer
Fyall
Gage
Gerry
Gibbs
Gimenez
Gould
Gram
Green
Hagan
Harbulot
Harris
Hay
Hayley
Hobbs
Hobbs
Holdsworth
Hookway
Houston
Hughes
Hussey
Tkehata
Irwin
Ishizuka
Jackson
Janosi
Jenner
Johnson
Johnson
Jones
Karadag
Kay
Keech
Kiddie
Kliendienst
Kono
Lewis
Lewis
Loughnan
Mace
Maddison
Maddison
Martin
Massie
Masters
McCloy
McElhinney
McKinnon
McMahon
Mole
Moreton
Nakamura
Needham
Newson
0'Connell
Owen
Owen
Pascoe
Payne
Peabody
Peel
Pembroke
Perry
Pine
Polinelli

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Christopher
Sebastian
Ryan
Karen
Robert
Casie
Aaron
Sophie
Matthew
Carlos
Wesley
Guy
Thomas
Jonathan
Daniel
Thomas
Warwick
Georgia
Benjamin
Christopher
Joanne
Emma-Lee
David
Laurie
John
Takumi
Darren
Madoka
Garry
Imre
Olivia
Michael
Todd
Lisa
Askin
Nicole
Courtney
Katie
Katherine
Hiroko
Alexander
Kate
Conor
James
Lisa
Tyler
Jack
Brianna
Bree
Elen
Lauren
Tan
Brandon
Daniel
Gregory
Haruka
Levi
Nathan
Kelly-Sean
George
Samuel
Lachlan
Joshua
Scott
Anthony
Peter
Bruce
Adam
John

55.75
8.5
4.5
39.5
34.5
19
28.5

37.5
32.5

52.75
7.5
19.5
3
17
37.75
35
37
54

27.5
22
29.25
13

22
5.5
69.5
47
28
43
22.5
15.5
38.5

23
37.5
38
23
32.25

28

45
s
33
23
27.5
22
17.5
17.5
19.5
27.25
18
29
23.5

47.75
15.5

23.75
19.25

16.5
23.5

56
31.75
12.5
8.25

6.5
4
35
11 15.75
68
5
16
54.5
6
27
19
4.5
20.75
6
20.75
45.25
4
29
20
2
12
24

(S

SURNAME FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Redfern Joshua 40.75

Reid Fergus 13.5

Ross Samuel 20.25 5.25

Russo Laura 34

Ruygrok Madison 43.5

Ryan Sam 28

Salinas Pedro 48

Sargeant Taylor 38.5

Schetter William 18.5

Scott Samantha 24.75

Sealy Curtis 37

Simons Matthew 36.5 16

Singer Pia 28.5

Slaven Claudia-Rose 25.5 4

Smith Georgia 11.5

Smith Justin 38

Stickler Taylor 15.75 5.25

Stubbs Aaron 22

Sunderland Kye 39.25 1138.5

Taylor Isabelle 22

Taylor Sean 24

Thompson Aiden 37.5

Thompson Michael 38

Toon Graham 3.5 52

van Eck Cornelis 83 22

van Eck Simone 38 3

Venet Oriane 21

Wada Kenichi 13.5

Walker Chandler 24

Watts Katie 50

Watts Michael 44

Watts Zylah 35.5

Weston Jake 31.75

Weston Kerron 41.75

Weston Lachlan 33

Whittaker Robert 18

Wilkinson Alice 19.5

Williams Christopher 79

Wilson Stephanie

Wood Cade 21 2
KURRAWA MEMBERS

2019/2020 SEASON

CATEGORY

Probationary

' Award Member
Reserve Active
Long Service
Past Active
Associate

Life Member
General
Honorary

Total

JAC Member (5-13 years)
Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Active (15-18 yrs)

Active (18yrs and over)

Non Member Participants
Leave / Restricted

TOTAL

12
390
30
55
155
50
2
141
15
3569
15
0

7
0
0

MALE

7
204
15
33
98
26
2
105
13

FEMALE

5
186
15
22
56
24
0
36
2
190
1

S OO



SURNAME
Armitage
Keegan

SURNAME
Abbey

Allen
Asquith
Baines
Bamforth
Barber
Canciani
Cates
Cooper
Corowa
Coyle
Crawford
Devine
Dilkes
Duncan
Edser
Feltham
Fewings
Fewings
Flynn
Fuller
Gerry
Green
Green
Holdsworth
Hope
Johnson
Karadag
Karadag
Lawrence
Mace
Mackie
Mackney
Mannix-Power
McKinnon
Mercer
Mitchell
Moore
Moreton
Mudge
Pascoe
Peabody
Perry
Reinke
Roder
Rusford
Simons
Single
Somerville
Tate
Toon
Van-heythuysen
Wood
‘Wormald
Wyse

FIRST NAME PA

Drew
Andrew

3.

TROL W/SAFETY OTHER
5

5

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Holly
Kyle
Halle
Kaleb
Nikki
Charli
Jordan
Rhys
Lani
Josiah
Samuel
Stirling
Tahli
Caydn
Lewis
Acacia
Logan
Dayna
Lara
Piper
Jake
Benjamin
Kurtis
Riley
Dante
Zoe
Finn
Jade
Kaan
Inigo
Chloe
Jed
Caitlyn
Chloe
Rachael
Brayden
Isaac
Ella
Daniel
Riley
Emily
Connor
Lucy
Darey
William
Enoch
Joel
Luey
Lincoln
Malena
Fraser
Blake
Seth
Tyler-Jai
Siobhan

21.5
30

31.75
26

22
35.25

28
26.25

22.5
20
17.75
18.5
32.5
38

22
42.5
42.5
24.5
4.5
48
29
33.75

64
28
30.5
30
22
48.5
34
21.75
36
20
21.75
24.5
30.5
19.5
38.75
33
24
24.25
18.5

17.5
33.5
31

33

26
27
40.5
26

'S

7.5

10

47

35

29

38

16

5.5

23

121

21

&

SURNAME
Atkinson

Bamford
Bikneris
Bussenschutt
Coetzee
Crellin
Davies
Feltham
Ferguson
Garrier
Hagel
Hart
Hussey
Jack
Karydis
Keen
Kiprioti
Lorch
Lunney
Marks
Meclvor
Moore
Mudge
Pine
Pomery
Sloane
Tilley
Turner
Willox
Zwolsman

SURNAME
Allen

Artley
Bamford
Bear
Canciani
Cimini
Crellin
Eveans
Flynn
Georgiou
Gough
Hart
Hinze
Komorowski
Mercer
Millar
Naidoo
Perry
Raynor
Reed
Roder
Sheppard
Simons
Single
Timu-Te Ture
Trevithick
Watson

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Cody
Braden
Kiara
Kaleb
Llewellyn
Taj
Harper
Mia
Milla
Morgane
Neo
Jamie
Renae
Eithne
Dion
Kobe
Abby
Ava
Daniel
Mia
Lara
Zara
Hunter
Buster
Ella
Taj
Kayla
Connor
Charlie
Soren

32.5
24
31.5
27
33.5
28.5
32.5
27.5
36
27
20
27.5
20

34
28.5

20
19.5

29.5

20.5
34.5
17.5
29
29
32.5
8.5

2

®

4

16
12
12

64.5

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

Zach
Grace
Bowen
Annabelle
Tyson
Joshua
Ava

Lilly Ruth
Seamus
Jazz
Aaron
Darey
Charlotte
Jahn
Rory
Sophie
Kasmira
Samuel
Ned
Madeleine
Kate

Mia
Summer
Jasmine
Zahara
Dylan
Luke

39

7
19.5
23
18.5
37.5
12.5

15.5
15.5
28.5
38.5
23.5
20
14.5

30.75
21.5
14.5
23.5
31
15.5
21.25

17.5
19

2

INQe)

12
32

21
23

16

37.75



MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS - 2019/2020 CONT.

AWARD MEMBERS

SURNAME
Anderson
Artley
Ashman
Asquith
Batchelor
Beckett
Bikneris
Chalkley
Christie
Coates
Coulston
Crellin
Crow
Dilkes
Dobbie
Dring
Dudic
Fewings
Fischer
Fisher
Gentle
Greenshields
Hagel
Harbulot
Henderson
Hendriks
Hislop
Hobbs
Hope
Lautenschutz
Likely
Masters
McDonald
McDonnell
Parkinson
Pase
Raynor
Rice

Scott
Sheppard
Simons
Sloane
Smith
Smith
Tom
Turner
‘Whish-Wilson
Winton
Wyse
Wyse

FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

James
Philip
Debra
Paul
Stephen
Stephen
Shayne
John
Donna
Michelle
June
David
Marianna
Paul
Lily
Shannon
Snezana
Stacey
Paul
Anthony
Peter
Naomi
Sachiko
Paul
Shanta
Sonya
Graham
Mitchell
Christine
Saskia
Damian
Ray
Jo-Ann
Timothy
Robert
Carla
Dolan
Graham
Karen
Chadwick
Brooke
Lisa
Casandra
Philip
Bellarina
Michael
Dianne
Michelle
Maeve
Peter

42

3.5

49.5

8
16

20
12

24

22

19.75

22

SURNAME
Ahipene
Alexander
Alexander
Allen
Anderson
Anderson
Anderson-
Carlefalk
Andrews
Artley
Artley
Ashman
Ashman
Asiata
Aslan
Asquith
Asquith
Austin
Baines-Levi
Baker
Bamford
Barnes
Bastie
Batchelor
Batchelor
Bear
Bear
Bear
Bear
Bemrose
Bemrose
Bemrose
Bennet
Bennet
Bevan
Bevan
Bikneris
Bishop
Brauer
Brown
Buckley
Buckley
Buckley
Burnett
Burns
Byrnes
Callan
Canciani
Casey
Chapman
Chapman
Cheadle
Cheadle
Cimini
Clare
Clarke
Clarke
Cleary
Clifford
Cooke
Cooper
Copley

FIRST NAME
Aeris

Edwards
Margaret

Zach

Eva

Noah
Sebastian

George
Grace
James
Joshua
Mikayla
Solh
Charlie
London
Piper
Tyler
Chloe
Knox
Bowen
Fletcher
Maddison
Phoebe
Xavier
Annabelle
Emily
Grace
Lewis
Jonny
Lizzie
Maddie
Millicent
William
Kayley
Sophia
Zac
Alexander
William
Daisy
Angelique
Jacob
Thomas
Dominic
Harmony
Sebastian
Lucas
Tyson
Mia

Liam
Tegan
Fred
Maggie
Joshua
Arabella
Lily
Nicholas
Sienna
Kennedy
Loxen
Amber
Patrick

SURNAME
Cox
Crawford
Crellin
Cuthbertson
Cuthbertson
Cuthbertson
De la lura
Dewar
Dilkes
Drennan
Drew

Dufty

Duffy
Durand
Duvnjak
Duvnjak
Dwyer
Dyball
Earney
Earney
Easton
Edmondson
Edmondson
Edwards
Evans
Evans
Evans
Eveans
Faaeteete
Faaeteete
Farley
Fechner
Fechner
Fechner
Fenech
Flynn
Forbes
Foster
Foster
Franklin
Franklin
Fraser
Fraser
Frecklington
Frecklington
Furlong
Gander
Gargiso
Gargiso
Gargiso
Gargiso
Georgiou
Georgiou
Gough
Gough
Grant
Green
Green
Greenman
Greenshields
Greenslade
Greenslade

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBERS (5-13),

FIRST NAME
Bodhi
Chloe

Ava
Emma-Jayne
Layla
Pippa
Mary Kate
Liam
Hudson
Penny
Alexander
Ashton
Niamh
Kiamana
Aston
Louis
Brooke
Kaleb
Khloe
Scarlett
Ruby
Jesse
Oliver
Jacinta
Esther
Lucas
Mackenzie
Lilly Ruth
Harper
Ryder
Korben
Hugo
Oliver
Theo
Izaiah
Seamus
Hunter
Grace
Jasmine
Bailey
Kiarah
Angus
Audrey
Jacob
Marcus
Vaughan
Kobi
Alessandro
Angelina
Emilla
Massimo
Jacey
Jazz
Aaron
Azaria
Ellis

Billy
Sophia
Kobi
Robbi
Malakhai
Ruben




SURNAME
Grice
Grobbelaar
Hackett
Haney
Hardie
Haro Diaz
Hart
Hart
Hart
Harvey
Harvey
Harvey
Hay
Heales
Herps
Hickey
Hinze
Hinze
Hislop
Hislop
Hodgess
Holt
Holyoake
Hong
Hong
Hoult
Hoult
Hoult
Hoult
Howarth
Howell
Howell
Howes
Hoy

Hoy
Hurrell
Hurrell
Jafari
Jarret
Jarvie
Jeffress
Jeffress
Joyner
Kaesler
Kaesler
Kaesler
Kainui
Kainui
Kainui
Kalatzis
Keen
Kennedy
Kennedy
Kennedy
Kennedy
Keogh
Keogh
Kiprioti
Kiprioti
Komorowski
Komorowski

FIRST NAME
Eli

Milli
Bonnie
Jayden
Jack
Gonzalo
Claudia
Darcy
Georgia
Jorja
Lilli
Nina
Liana
Olivia
Tayah
Hanna
Charlotte
Sybella
Calypso
Zen
Emma
Steel
Boston
Amile
Vivienne
Alexia
Edward
Lachlan
William
Elijah
Kobie
Olivia
Christiaan
Livia
Nicholas
Jamie
Kai
Keon
Imogen
Hugo
Jordan
Lachlan
Mia

Ivy
Jordan
Leroy
Audije
Chezaan
Willow
Azminah
Tahj
Alexandra
Jackson
Jamison
Mackenzie
Elias
Lily
Lilly
Meika
Eden
Jahn

SURNAME
Kotzur
Kraven
Kuzmanoski
Kuzmanoski
Lahy

Lahy
Lawrence
Lea'aetoa
Lea'aetoa
Lea'aetoa
Liese

Likely
Likely
Lovell

Lowe
Lunney
Macgregor
Mackenzie
Mackie
Margreiter
Marino
Martin
Masen
Masen
Masen
Maslen
Matsumoto
Matthews
Maundrill
Maundrill
McGuinness-
Hamilton
McGuinness-
Hamilton
McKavanagh
McKibben
McManus
McNaughton
McSweeney
Mellsop
Mellsop
Mercer
Mercer
Mercer
Messana-Pigott
Millar
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitchell
Moffatt
Monaghan
Monaghan
Montgomery
Morfett
Mueller
Mueller
Mullen
Mullinger
Mullinger
Murphy

FIRST NAME
Jett
Julian
Oscar
Zander
Bronte
Scarlett
Emilia
Georgia
Jonah
Sienna
Chloe
Christian
Ethan
Gracie
Kingston
Jake
Jackson
Sienna
Grace
Sienna
Amira
Jack (jun)
Eric
Helena
Joseph
Oliver
Kenzo
William
Seth
Sonny
Chilli

Sabre

Leila
Joseph
Lachlan
Thomas
Isabella
Mia
Zara
Joshua
Lachlan
Rory
Austin
Sophie
Eve
George
Max
Aisling
Alice
Mia
Pippen
Harlyn
Elodie
Koa
William
Kaden
Nicola
Chloe

SURNAME
Murray
Murray
Murray
Naidoo
Naidoo
Nascimento
Newton
Newton
Ninnes
Nixon
Novobranec
0'Kane
0O'Kane
O'Kelly
Oliva
O'Reilly
O'Reilly
Packer
Parkinson
Parkinson
Parraga
Parraga
Perkins
Perry

Pine

Plane

Plane
Pomery
Pougnet
Pouliot
Prescott
Prescott
Putland
Putland
Radford Lempire
Raynor
Reed

Reid
Ribaldone
Ribaldone
Ribaldone
Richardson
Robbie
Robinson
Robinson
Robinson
Robinson
Rockley-Jensen
Rockley-Jensen
Roder
Rojas
Rounsley
Salinas
Santiago
Sarsan
Sawyers-White
Schofield
Schofield
Searle
Searle
Sharp

FIRST NAME
Harrison
Sebastian
Sierra
Kasmira
Madin
Pedro
Jessica
Kai
Nixon
Tor

Jye
Dylan
Jasmine
Sophie
Carter
Cooper
Sophie
Ethan
Connor
Isabella
Bruno
Sebastian
Evie-Rose
Samuel
Xander
Ashley
Harry
Alex
Lucas
Noah
Damon
Dylan
Emma
Jack
Paige
Ned
Madeleine
Ethan
India
Luca
Lyla
Grace
Rhiarna
Arabella
Evie

Taj
Xavier
Ava-Jean
Charleze
Kate
Isabella
Aveline
Martin
Maria-Clara
Atlas
Quinn
Evie

Kai

Lucy
William
Evie

SURNAME
Sheppard
Sheppard
Simmonds
Simonov
Simons
Single
Single
Single
Sloane
Smillie
Smillie
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Soares
Sripunporn
Sripunporn
Sripunporn
Sripunporn
Staael
Staael
Stankovic
Stephan
Stephan
Stephanos
Strydom
Swillen
Symons
Symons
Tait
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor-Pritchard
Thomas
Thompson
Thompson
Tilley
Tilley
Timu-Te Ture
Trevithick
Tuivasa
Tuivasa
Tuivasa
Tuivasa
Turner
Turner
Turner
Turner
Turner
Van Trier
Vincent
Wallwork
Wang
Ward
Wardale
Wardale
Watson
Watson
Wecker
Wecker

FIRST NAME
Alex

Mia
Harry
Cody
Summer
Asia
Jasmine
Zen
Kaden
Mahquez
Mahuni
Amon
Cadence
Gigi
Luca
Skye
Reynor
Roland
Rudolf
Russel
Christoffer
Emielle
Tara
Finn
Georgia
Tiana
Erin
Maddox
Coco
Poppy
Nayte
Chloe
Jake
Chelsea
Liam
Henry
Violet
Ashleigh
Cedric Ryan
Zahara
Dylan
Jah-ziah
Lyric
Ondre
Pesamino
Charlotte
Cooper
Finn
Miller
Scarlett
Tallow
Trent
Liam
Isaac
Kayden
Jax
Madison
Jade
Luke
Matilda
Millicent



MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS - 2019/2020 CONT.

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBERS

(5-13)_CONT.

SURNAME
West
Wheeler
‘Wheeler
Whelan
Whelan
Whelan
Wijesundara
‘Wilkinson
Wilkinson
Wilkinson
Williams
‘Williams
Williams
Williams
Willox
Wilson
Wogan
Wogan
Wogan
Wormald
Wright
‘Wright
Zarafa
Zarafa
Zedan
Zikos

FIRST NAME
Timothy
Asha

Ella

Dirk
Lakyn
Priya
Elize
Adelaide
Elizabeth
Victoria
Harry
Jade

Zac

Zara
Marlo
Peter Clarke
Noah
Zara

Zoe
Charlotte
Kingston
Sombo
Oliver
Thomas
Katherine
Ari

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

SURNAME
Ahipene
Alexander
Anderson
Anderson
Andrews
Artley
Ashman
Asiata
Askey (Turner)
Aslan
Aslan-van den
Oever
Asquith
Austin
Baines
Baker
Baker
Bamford
Bamford
Barnes
Bastian
Bastie
Batchelor
Bear

Bear

Bear
Bemrose
Bennet
Bevan
Bikneris

FIRST NAME SURNAME FIRST NAME
Geoffery Bishop Anthea
Hamish Bordiss Tegan
Stefan Bourne Katrina
Susan Bowen Gavin
Vanessa Brauer David
Sophie Brown Arabella
Andrew Brown Sue
Sydney Buckley Brad
Amanda Buckley Jennifer
Okan Buckley Jessica
Eva Burnett Jillian
Burns Scott
Veronica Burns Tamara
Georgia Byrnes Michael
Naomi Callan David
Joshua Callan Melissa
Michelle Casey Brett
Angela Cates Lucas
Luke Cauci Kelly
Justin Chapman Kerry
Tina Cimini John
Jessica Clare Virginia
Andrea Cleary Sean
Adam Clifford Brian
Gabrielle Clifford Lisa
Helen Collins Rebecca
Jessica Connor Charlotte-Rose
Gillian Cooke Reece
David Cooper Brock
Jodie Cooper Matt

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS CONT.

SURNAME
Cooper
Cooper
Copley
Cornelius
Coutts-Wood
Cox

Crellin
Curtis
Cuthbertson
Cuthbertson
Cuthel

De la lura
Devine
Devine
Dewar
Dewar
Dilkes
Drennan
Drew
Dufty
Durand
Duvnjak
Dwyer
Dwyer
Dyball
Easton
Easton
Edmondson
Edmondson
Edwards
Evans
Farley
Fechner
Ferguson
Flynn
Flynn
Forbes
Foster
Foster
Franklin
Fraser
Frecklington
Friend
Furlong
Gander
Garforth
Gargiso
Gargiso
Georgiou
Georgiou
Goodman
Gough
Gough
Grant
Grant
Green
Green
Greenslade
Grice
Hackett
Hamilton
Hamilton

&

FIRST NAME
Suzanne
Tanya
Tim
Stephen
Kellie
Josh
Katrina
Abigail
Gavin
Jessica
Rick
Marie
Troy
Vanessa
Robyn
Shawn
Heidi
Julie
Jonathon
Noel
Gemma
Emmanuel
Roanne
Scott
Frances
Duncan
Kelly
Clint
Klaudia
Grant
Kate
Shane
Paul
Samantha
Cavan
Raylee
Craig
Imola
James
Lisa
Simone
Nina
Karlie
Shaan
Angela
Tayne
Angelo
Beatriz
Corinne
Peter
Lily
Andrew
Suzanne
Alan
Angela
Henriett
Simon
Benjamin
Annette
James
Berren
Seth

SURNAME
Haney
Haraldstad
Hardie
Hardie
Haro Orams
Harvey
Harvey
Harvey
Harvey
Heales
Herps
Hickey
Hinze
Hinze
Hislop
Hodgess
Hohn
Holyoake
Hong
Hook
Hoult
Hoult
Howarth
Howell
Howell
Howes
Hoy
Hurrell
Jackson
Jalilian
Jarret
Jarret
Jarvie
Jensen
Johnson
Joyner
Kaesler
Kainui
Kalatzis
Keen
Keen
Kennedy
Kennedy
Keogh
Keogh
Kiprioti
Kiprioti
Komorowski
Kotzur
Kotzur
Kraven
Kuo
Kuzmanoski
Kuzmanoski
Ladewig
Lahy
Lahy
Lawrence
Lea'aetoa
Lea'aetoa
Lempire
Lendich

FIRST NAME
Fiona
Alicia
Clare
Glenn
Pedro
Deb
Glenn
Jennifer
Shane
Samantha
Tanya
Eoin
Simone
Troy
Kirsty
Tamsin
Danielle
Dale
Timothy
Caroline
Jennifer
Matthew
Troy
Ciara
Trent
Krystine
Nigel
Laura
Benjamin
Zeina
Keith
Nikki
Oskar
Dean
Matthew
Simone
Tate
Robert
Amy
Dylan
Petria
Amanda
Justin
Andrea
Paul
John
Simone
Alden
Gary
Natasha
Julia
Mei-Ling
George
Khalya
Peter
Sam
Vanessa
Rebecca
Louise
Tonga
Jacob
Brent



SURNAME
Lester

Levi

Liese
Likely

Lord

Lovell
Lunney
Lynch
Mackenzie
Mackie
Mackie
Margreiter
Marks
Masen
Maslen
Maslen
Matsumoto
Matthews
Maundrill
Maundrill
McDougall
McGuinness
McIntosh
McKavanagh
McKibben
McKibben
McKinnon
McMahon
McManus
McNaughton
McSweeney
Mellsop
Messana
Mispelhorn
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitchell
Moffatt
Monaghan
Monaghan
Montgomery
Moore
Morfett
Morrison
Morteani
Mountford
Mudge
Mueller
Mueller
Mullen
Mullinger
Murphy
Murray
Murray
Murray
Murray
Naidoo
Nascimento
Ninnes
Nixon

FIRST NAME
Melissa
Andrew
Vickie
Maree
Kate
Lara
Patrick
Casey
Daniel
Dana
Teagan
Alois
Natalie
Amy
Shannon
Veronica
Hideki
Danielle
Catherine
Gary
Zac
Nicole
Terena
Jason
Joanna
Wade
Karen
Abby
Narelle
Darren
Sonja
Olivia
Melinda
Sam
Audrey
Benjamin
David
Megan
Victoria
Gavin
Samantha
Tegan
Tania
Faron
Lara
Maria
Hamish
Amanda
Kara
Phillip
Tony
Ann
Damien
David
Geoffrey
Justin
Rosa
Anisha
Marcelo
Adrian
Brian

SURNAME
Novobranec
Novobranec
0'Kane
O'Kelly
O'Leary-Whitney
O'Reilly
Packer
Parkinson
Parraga
Payne
Peabody
Pene
Peters
Petterson
Pine

Pine

Plane
Plane
Pomery
Pougnet
Pouliot
Pritchard
Putland
Putland
Raynor
Reed

Reid
Ribaldone
Ribaldone
Richardson
Richardson
Robinson
Roder
Roder
Rojas
Roodveldt
Rounsley
Sagular
Santiago
Schofield
Searle
Sewell
Sharp
Shepherd
Sheppard
Simmonds
Simonov
Single
Sloane
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Soares
Spinks
Sripunporn
Sripunporn
Staael
Stankovic
Stankovic
Stankovic

FIRST NAME
Nicole
Richard
Brendon
Luke
Sara
Charles
Nigel
Patricia (Trish)
Veronica
Raymond
Brittany
Rochelle
Vanessa
Natalie
Maximillian
Sasha
Scott
Shannon
Pina
Michelle
Jean-Philippe
Ken
Jessica
Nathan
Kim
David
Judith
Damien
Emily
David
Lynda
Daniel
Anthony
Sarah
Karen
Peter
Elizabeth
Didem
Carlos
Steven
Robert
Tracy
Daniel
Jasmine
Catherine
Paul
Sarah
Dean
Mark
Carl
Claire
Greg
Paul
Victorio
Margaret
Naoko
Roger
Martin
Bojan
Bozica
Melissa

SURNAME
Steedman
Stephan
Stephanos
Stephanos
Strydom
Sullivan
Swillen
Symons
Symons
Taylor

Te Ture
Te Ture
Thach
Thompson
Tilley
Tilley
Trevithick
Turner
Uphill
van Eck
van Eck
Varga
Vincent
Wallwork
Wang
Ward
Wardale
Watson
Watson
Watson
Wecker
West
‘Whelan
‘Whelan
Wilkinson
‘Wilkinson
Williams
Williams
Williams
Wilmott
Wilson
Wogan
‘Woodhouse
Wootton-
McDonald
Wormald
‘Wormald
Wright
Wyse
Wyse
Zakar
Zarafa
Zedan
Zikos
Zikos

FIRST NAME
Carl
Andrew
Anna
James
Greg
Melissa
Dimitri
Belinda
Kris

Brett
Raina
Rakai
Channary
Gregory
Cedric

Jo

Jennie
Heidi
Jessica
Ann
Oliver
Madeleine
Darren
Glen
Chung
Alexander
Trinity
Anthoni
Jodi
Trevor
Rob
Christopher
Dirk
Ngarangi
Kym
Steven
Felicity
Kristi
Troy
Venessa
Roma
Jacqueline
Jodie

Ivy

Christian
Jo-Anne
Fraser

Fionna

Roisin

Emilia

Matea
Michelle

Evan

Luigina (Gina)

SURNAME
Corbett
France
Garrier
German
Halley
Howes
Hussey
Kaukab
Parker
Rounsley
Sainsbury-Carter
Tanner
Wiggins

SURNAME
Gould
Harman
Hobart
Lowe-Griffiths
Karadag
McDonnell
Obst
O'Reilly
Perkins
Racz
Reinke
Slogrove
Taylor
Williamson

FIRST NAME
Bradley
Natalie
Gaelle
Joshua
Daniel
Anthony
Sarah
Anjum
Jordan
Campbell
Emma
Frederick
Millie

FIRST NAME
Brett

Kodi
Craig
Callum
Nicole
John-Paul
Dion
Caitlin
Harold
Jason
Scott
Kenneth
Michael
Joseph



CARNIVAL RESULTS - 2019/2020

2019 COOLANGATTA GOLD

PLACE EVENT NAMES
1st Long Course Matt Bevilacqua
2nd Long Course Matt Poole

2020 MURPHY HOMES
MAROOCHY CLASSIC

OCEANS 38 ROUND 1

PLACE EVENT NAMES
1st U17 Male Iron Joel Simons
Open Female Iron Claudia Slaven
U19 Female Board Relay Charlotte Connor, Lani Cooper,
Ella Moore
Bonnie Hancock
Kaan Karadag, Connor Peabody,
Seth Wood
Open Female Taplin 3 Person Lani Cooper, Bonnie Hancock,

Open Female Surf Race
U19 Male Ski Relay

PLACE EVENT
1st Open Female Beach Relay

U15 Female Beach Sprint
U19 Female Beach Sprint
Open Male Board Race
Open Male Taplin

2nd Open Female Beach Sprint
U19 Ironman
U14 Ironwoman
Open Male Board Relay
Open Female Surf Race
U19 Male Ski Race
U19 Male Ski Relay

3rd Open Male Beach Flags
U17 Male Beach Flags
U19 Female Beach Flags
Open Female Beach Sprint
Open Male Beach Sprint
U19 Male Beach Sprint
U15 Female Cameron Relay

Open Ironman
Open Ironwoman
Open Female Board Relay

U19 Male Board Relay
U19 Male Surf Race

Open Male Ski Relay
U19 Male Taplin

NAMES

Casie Fyall, Nicole Kay, Chloe Mannix-
Power, Taylor Stickler 2nd
Tahli Devine

Chloe Mannix-Power

Matt Bevilacqua

Matt Bevilacqua, Wes Gould, Kaan

Karadag, Daniel Mole, Connor Peabody,

Cade Wood 3rd
Casie Fyall

Kaan Karadag

Jasmine Rayward

Matt Bevilacqua, Kaan Karadag, Matt Poole
Brielle Cooper

Kaan Karadag

Kaan Karadag, Connor Peabody, Seth
Wood

Kenichi Wada

Stirling Crawford

Lucy Single

Nicole Kay

U19 Male Iron
U19 Male Board Relay

Open Male Surf Race
U19 Male Surf Race

U15 Female Board Relay

Open Female Surf Race
U19 Female Surf Race
Open Female Ski

U19 Male Ski

Open Male Board Race
U19 Female Board Race
U19 Male Board Race

Claudia Slaven

Kaan Karadag

Kaan Karadag, Connor Peabody,
Seth Wood

Tanyn Lyndon

Kaan Karadag

Kiara Bikneris, Ava Lorch,
Jasmine Rayward

Claudia Slaven

Charlotte Connor

Bonnie Hancock

Kaan Karadag

Cade Wood

Lani Cooper

Kaan Karadag

OCEANS 38 ROUND 2

Conor Loughnan
Kye Sunderland 1st
Kiara Bikneris, Ava Lorch, Jasmine

Rayward, Kate Roder

Matt Bevilacqua

Brielle Cooper

Lani Cooper, Brielle Cooper, Claudia Slaven 3rd

Kaan Karadag, Connor Peabody, Seth
Wood

Kaan Karadag

Matt Bevilacqua, Jeremy Collins, Matt Poole
Kaan Karadag, Connor Peabody, Seth
Wood

PLACE EVENT
U15 Female Cameron Relay

Open Female Ski Race
Open Female Board Race

Open Female Board Relay
U15 Male Board Relay

Open Female Surf Race
Open Female Ski Relay

U19 Male Ski Relay

U19 Male Taplin

NAMES

Kiara Bikneris, Renae Hussey,
Ava Lorch, Jasmine Rayward
Claudia Slaven

Haruka Nakamura

Lani Cooper, Haruka Nakamura,
Claudia Slaven

Taj Crellin, Neo Hagel, Taj
Sloane

Claudia Slaven

Hiroko Kono, Haruka Nakamura,
Claudia Slaven

Kaan Karadag, Seth Wood,
Robert Whittaker

Kaan Karadag, Seth Wood,
Robert Whittaker

2019 QUEENSLAND ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIPS

U19 Male Board Race Seth Wood

OCEANS 38 ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT NAMES
1st U12 Female 2km Beach Run Bianca Rayward PLACE EVENT NAMES
U12 Female 500m Surf Race Bianca Rayward 1st U19 Male Ironman Kaan Karadag

65-69 Female 1km Surf Swim
70+ Female 1km Surf Swim
45-49 Male 2km Board Paddle

U17 Male 2km Surf Swim

Open Female 4km Beach Run

U14 Male 4km Beach Run

U14 Female 4km Board Paddle

2nd 55-59 Female 1km Surf Swim

Gayle Dundas
Elizabeth Crilly
David Bear
Connor Peabody
Cathryn Rayward
Bowen Bamford
Jasmine Rayward

Mandy Hanmer

55-59 Female 2km Board Paddle Mandy Hanmer 2nd

U15 Male 4km Beach Run

3rd 45-49 Male 2km Surf Swim
U17 Male 4km Board Paddle

Braden Bamford

David Bear
Connor Peabody 3rd

U19 Female Board Relay

U19 Female Surf Race
U19 Male Ski Relay

U19 Female Taplin
U19 Male Board Race
U19 Female Ironwoman
U19 Female Surf Race
U17 Male Board Race

Open Female Board Relay

U19 Female Board Race

Halle Asquith, Lani Cooper,
Ella Moore

Lani Cooper

Kaan Karadag, Seth Wood
Robert Whittaker

Halle Asquith, Lani Cooper,
Ella Moore

Kaan Karadag

Lani Cooper
Elen McCloy
Joel Simons

Hiroko Kono, Elen
McLoy, Haruka

Nakamura
Lani Cooper



PLACE EVENT

1st

PLACE
1st

2nd

3rd

PLACE
1st

3rd

PLACE
1st

2nd

3rd

PLACE
1st

2nd

PLACE
1st

2nd

PLACE
3rd

PLACE
2nd

Open Female Run-Swim-Run
Open Female Ski Relay

EVENT
Open Male Double Ski

Open Female Ski Relay

Open Female Ski Race
Open Female Run Swim Run

EVENT
Open Female Run Swim Run

Open Female Run Swim Run

EVENT
Overall Female Run Swim Run
Overall Female Ski Relay

Overall Female Ski Race

Overall Female Run Swim Run

EVENT
Long Course

NAMES

Brielle Cooper

Alexandra Britton, Brianna Massie,
Claudia Slaven

NAMES
Jeremy Collins, Jackson Collins

Alexandra Britton, Brianna Massie,
Bonnie Hancock

Brianna Massie
Brielle Cooper

NAMES
Claudia Slaven

Brielle Cooper

NAMES

Brielle Cooper

Alexandra Britton, Brianna Massie,
Bonnie Hancock, Claudia Slaven

Brianna Massie

Claudia Slaven

NAMES
Matt Bevilacqua

Long Course Matt Poole
EVENT NAMES
Ironman Matt Poole
Ironman Tanyn Lyndon
EVENT NAMES
Ironman Tanyn Lyndon
EVENT NAMES
Ironman Tanyn Lyndon

PLACE EVENT
1st Ironman

PLACE EVENT

2nd Ironman
3rd Ironman
4th Ironman
10th Ironwoman

PLACE EVENT

1st Open Female Beach Flags
U14 Female Beach Flags
U19 Male Beach Flags
Open Female Beach Relay

Open Male Beach Relay
U19 Male Beach Relay

Open Female Beach Sprint
U17 Female Beach Sprint
U19 Male Beach Sprint

2nd Open Female Beach Flags
Open Female Beach Relay

Open Female Beach Sprint
U15 Female Beach Sprint
U17 Male Beach Sprint
U19 Male Beach Sprint

3rd Open Male Beach Flags
U15 Female Beach Flags
U17 Male Beach Flags
U19 Male Beach Flags
U1l1 Male Beach Reay

Open Female Beach Sprint
Open Male Beach Sprint
U17 Female Beach Sprint
U17 Male Beach Sprint

NAMES
Matt Bevilacqua

NAMES
Matt Bevilacqua

Matt Poole
Tanyn Lyndon

Brielle Cooper

NAMES

Bree Masters

Jasmine Single

Lachlan Alleyne

Casie Fyall, Nicole Kay, Bree
Masters, Taylor Stickler
Lachlan Alleyne, Samuel Ross,
Aaron Stubbs, Kye Sunderland
Lachlan Alleyne, Kaleb Baines,
Kye Sunderland, Fraser Toon
Bree Masters

Holly Abbey

Kye Sunderland

Casie Fyall

Holly Abbey,Kate Lewis, Oriane
Venet, Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
Casie Fyall

Tahli Devine

Fraser Toon

Lachlan Alleyne

Lachlan Alleyne

Tahli Devine

Stirling Crawford

Kye Sunderland

James Artley, Xavier Batchelor,
Joseph McKibben,Quinn
Sawyers-White

Taylor Stickler

Samuel Ross

Dayna Fewings
Stirling Crawford



CARNIVAL RESULTS - 2019/2020 CONT.

QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES
ROUND 2

PLACE EVENT NAMES
1st Open Female Beach Flags Casie Fyall
U19 Male Beach Flags Lachlan Alleyne
U19 Male Beach Relay Lachlan Alleyne, Kaleb Baines,
Stirling Crawford, Fraser Toon
Open Female Beach Sprint Bree Masters
U17 Male Beach Sprint Fraser Toon
U19 Male Beach Sprint Lachlan Alleyne
2nd Open Male Beach Flags Lachlan Alleyne
U14 Female Beach Flags Jasmine Single
U17 Male Beach Flags Stirling Crawford
Open Female Beach Relay Casie Fyall, Nicole Kay,
Bree Masters, Taylor Stickler
U15 Female Beach Sprint Tahli Devine
3rd U17 Male Beach Flags Fraser Toon
U19 Female Beach Flags Lucy Single
U12 Female Beach Sprint Bronte Lahy
U17 Male Beach Sprint Stirling Crawford

QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES
ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT NAMES
1st U17 Male Beach Flags Stirling Crawford
U17 Male Beach Relay Kaleb Baines, Josiah Corowa,
Stirling Crawford, Fraser Toon
U15 Female Beach Sprint Tahli Devine
U19 Female Beach Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power
U19 Male Beach Sprint Kye Sunderland
2nd U14 Female Beach Flags Jasmine Single
U17 Male Beach Flags Fraser Toon
Open Female Beach Sprint Chloe Mannix-Power
3rd Open Female Beach Flags Brittanny Brymer
U15 Male Beach Flags Jamie Hart
Open Male Beach Relay Lachlan Alleyne, Samuel Ross,
Kye Sunderland, Fraser Toon
Open Female Beach Sprint Nicole Kay
U17 Male Beach Sprint Fraser Toon

3rd IN OVERALL SERIES POINTSCORE | 339 POINTS

SOUTHPORT MASTERS

CARNIVAL

PLACE EVENT
1st 150+ Male Ski Relay

150+ Male Taplin
170+ Female Beach Relay

30-34 Female Beach Flags
30-34 Female Beach Sprint
30-34 Male Beach Flags
30-34 Male Beach Sprint
40-44 Male 2km Beach Run
40-44 Male Beach Flags
40-44 Male Beach Sprint
40-44 Male Double Ski
45-49 Female Beach Flags
45-49 Female Beach Sprint
45-49 Male Board Race
50-54 Male Beach Flags
55-59 Female Beach Flags
55-59 Female Board Race
55-59 Female Ski

55-59 Male Board Race
60-64 Female 1km Beach
Run

60-64 Female Beach Flags
60-64 Female Beach Sprint
60-64 Female Board Race
60-64 Male Double Ski
654 Male Beach Flags
65-+ Male Beach Sprint
65+ Male Ski

2nd 130+ Male Surf Team
150+ Male Ski Relay
2004 Male Beach Relay

40-44 Male Surf Race
40-44 Male Ski

45-49 Ironman

45-49 Male Ski

50-54 Male Beach Sprint
55-59 Female 2km Beach
Run

55-59 Female Beach Sprint
654 Male Beach Flags
65+ Male Beach Sprint

3rd 130+ Male Board Relay

40-44 Male Surf Race
45-49 Male Beach Flags
45-49 Male Ski

55-59 Female Surf Race
60-64 Male Ski

NAMES

Graham Barr, Matthew Gibbs,
Paul Navarro

Nick Crilly, Scott Everingham,
Ben Rayward

Helena Grono, Michelle Jeffress,
Margaret Madden, Katie Watts
Katie Watts

Katie Watts

Laurie Hughes

Laurie Hughes

Anthony Edser

Anthony Edser

Anthony Edser

Paul Navarro, Ben Rayward
Helena Grono

Helena Grono

David Bear

Andy Gordon

Karen Fischer

Mandy Hanmer

Mandy Hanmer

Scott Everingham

Margaret Madden

Margaret Madden

Margaret Madden

Margaret Madden

Graham Barr, Kevin Jeffery
Mike Tomblin

Phil Dutton

Kevin Jeffery

David Bear, Nick Crilly, Matthew
Gibbs

David Bear, Kevin Jeffery, Ben
Rayward

Andy Gordon, Laurie Hughes,
Shane Roberts, Mike Tomblin
Nick Crilly

Matthew Gibbs

David Bear

Paul Navarro

Andy Gordon

Karen Fischer

Karen Fischer
Phil Dutton
Mike Tomblin

David Bear, Scott Everingham,
Matthew Gibbs

Matthew Gibbs

Shane Roberts

David Bear

Karen Fischer

Graham Barr



PLACE EVENT

1st U12 Female Champion Lifesaver
U14 Female Champion Lifesaver
U17 Female Champion Lifesaver
Masters Female Champion Lifesaver

2nd Open Female Champion Lifesaver

U11 Male Champion Lifesaver
U12 Male Champion Lifesaver

NAMES PLACE
Bianca Rayward Ist
Jasmine Rayward

Ella Moore

Cathryn Rayward

Cathryn Rayward
Dane Rayward
Alex Sheppard

PLACE EVENT

2nd U17 Female Champion Lifesaver

PLACE EVENT
1st 30-39 Female Short Board

30-39 Female Long Board

3rd Open Female Short Board

PLACE EVENT
1st Ironman
Ironwoman

NAMES
Ella Moore

NAMES
Madeleine Newton
Madeleine Newton

Madeleine Newton

NAMES
Matt Bevilacqua
Brielle Cooper

2nd

3rd

EVENT
30-34 Female Beach Flags

30-34 Female Beach Sprint
35-39 Female Beach Flags
35-39 Female Beach Sprint
40-44 Male Beach Flags
45-49 Female Beach Flags
45-49 Female Beach Sprint
45-49 Female Surf Race
45-49 Male Beach Flags
45-49 Male Beach Sprint
45-49 Male Ski

50-54 Male Beach Flags
55+ Female Beach Flags
554 Female Beach Sprint
554 Ironman

554 Male Beach Flags
55+ Male Board

55+ Male Surf Race

Open Female Beach Flags
Open Female Beach Relay

U15 Female Beach Sprint
U15 Male Beach Flags
U15 Male Beach Relay

U15 Male Beach Sprint

30-34 Female Beach Flags
30-34 Female Beach Sprint
40-44 Male Beach Sprint
50-54 Male Beach Sprint
55+ Female Surf Race
55+ Ironwoman

55+ Male Ski

Open Female Beach Flags
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Male 2km Beach Run
U15 Male Board Relay
U15 Male Cameron Relay

U15 Male Surf Team

304 Male Taplin 3 Person

Open Female Beach Flags
U15 Female Beach Relay

U15 Female Surf Team

U17 Female Surf Race
U17 Ironwoman

NAMES
Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
Michelle Jeffress

Michelle Jeffress

Anthony Edser

Helena Grono

Helena Grono

Melinda Jackson

Shane Roberts

Shane Roberts

Paul Navarro

Andy Gordon

Karen Fischer

Karen Fischer

Craig Chapman

Martin Ashfield

Martin Ashfield

Craig Chapman

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson, Helena
Grono, Michelle Jeffress, Katie Watts
Tahli Devine

Jamie Hart

Neo Hagel, Jamie Hart, Buster Pine,
Taj Sloane

Jamie Hart

Katie Watts

Katie Watts

Anthony Edser

Andy Gordon

Karen Fischer

Amanda Hanmer

Craig Chapman

Michelle Jeffress

Mia Feltham

Braden Bamford

Taj Crellin, Neo Hagel, Taj Sloane
Taj Crellin, Jamie Hart, Kobe Keen,
Buster Pine

Taj Crellin, Neo Hagel, Kobe Keen,
Taj Sloane

Martin Ashfield, Matthew Gibbs, Paul
Navarro

Karen Fischer

Kiara Bikneris, Tahli Devine, Renae
Hussey, Ava Lorch

Kiara Bikneris, Mia Feltham,

Renae Hussey, Ava Lorch

Caitlyn Mackney

Halle Asquith

2nd OVERALL | 266 POINTS



CARNIVAL RESULTS - 2019/2020 CONT.

QUEENSLAND INTERBRANCH

CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

1st

2nd

3rd

U17 Male Surf Team

U14 Female Surf Team

U15 Female Beach Sprint

U17 Male Taplin

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry
U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow
w/fins

U17 Female 4x50m Obstacle
Relay

U15 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay
U14 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay
U14 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay
U15 Male 4x50m Medley Relay
U17 Male 4x50m Medley Relay
U14 Male 4x50m Medley Relay
U14 Female 4x50m Medley Relay
U138 - U17 Mixed 4x50m
Lifesaver Relay

U17 Male Iron Teams - 3 person
U138 - U17 Mixed 4x50m Fins
Relay

U17 Female Surf Team

U14 Female Beach Flags

U17 Male Beach Sprint

U15 Female Cameron Relay
U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow
w/fins

U17 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay
U14 Male Line Throw

U138 - U17 Mixed 4x50m
Lifesaver Relay

U13 Female Surf Team
U14 Male Surf Team

U15 Female Beach Flags
U15 Mixed Relay

U13 Female Cameron Relay
U14 Female Cameron Relay

U17 Female Taplin

U17 Male Board Rescue

U14 Female Board Rescue

U14 Female Board Teams - 3
person

U17 Male Board Teams - 3 person
U17 Female 4x50m Medley Relay
U17 Male Line Throw

U14 Female Iron Teams - 3 person
U13 - U17 Male Taplin Lifesaver
Relay

U13 Female Board Teams - 3

person

NAMES

Connor Peabody

Jasmine Rayward

Tahli Devine

Connor Peabody, Fraser Toon
Samuel Perry

Jasmine Rayward

Connor Peabody

Ella Moore

Soren Zwolsman

Samuel Perry

Jasmine Rayward

Soren Zwolsman

Connor Peabody

Samuel Perry

Jasmine Rayward

Connor Peabody, Emily Bear

Connor Peabody
Connor Peabody

Ella Moore
Jasmine Single
Fraser Toon
Tahli Devine
Samuel Perry

Connor Peabody
Samuel Perry
Summer Simons

Summer Simons, Emily Bear
Samuel Perry

Tahli Devine

Tahli Devine

Summer Simons

Jasmine Rayward, Jasmine
Single

Dayna Fewings

Connor Peabody

Jasmine Rayward

Jasmine Rayward

Connor Peabody
Ella Moore
Connor Peabody
Jasmine Rayward
Connor Peabody

Summer Simons

NAVY SERIES ROUND 1

PLACE EVENT

1st Open Mens Surf Boat - Kings

NAMES

David Houston, Jackson Price,
Sean Taylor, Chandler Walker,
Sweep: Drew Griffith

NAVY SERIES ROUND 2

PLACE EVENT

3rd U23 Female Surf Boat - Kooks

NAMES

Olivia Jenner, Charlie Barber,
Lily Goodman, Jasmyn Dew,
Sweep: Drew Griffith

BP WESSELS QUEENSLAND CUP

ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT

3rd U23 Female Surf Boat - Kooks

Open Male Surf Boat - Kadavers

NAMES

Charli Barber, Jasmyn Dew,
Olivia Jenner, Taylor Sargeant
Sweep: Drew Griffith

Drew Armitage David Houston,
Jackson Price, Chandler Walker
Sweep: Drew Griffith

SURF SPORTS OFFICIAL HOURS

2019/2020 SEASON

SURNAME
Ashman

Beake
Bignell
Bourne
Byrne
Conaghan
Crellin
Custance
Cuthbertson
Dutton
Griffiths
Jackson
Marchant
Owen
Pase

Rice
Shaw
Smith
Smith
Tomblin

I

FIRST NAME
Debra

David
Jeff
Katrina
Graeme
Neil
Katrina
John
Jessica
Phil
Alan
Garry
Diana
David
Carla
Graham
Greg

Di

Phil
Mike

HOURS
24

80
50
80
88
145
47.5
263
63
32 (2018/19 64hrs)
57
150
88
50
10
320
37
141
145
80



PLACE EVENT

1st

2nd

3rd

U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins
70+ Male 100m Obstacles
*%%704 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
*%%40-44 Female 200m Obstacles
40-44 Female 100m Manikin Carry
w/Fins
*%%40-44 Female 50m Manikin Carry
40-44 Male 100m Manikin Tow
w/Fins
*%%60-69 Male Line Throw
30-39 Male Line Throw

45-49 Male 200m Obstacles

U12 Female Line Throw

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
30-39 Male 100m Manikin Tow
w/Fins

30-39 Male 100m Manikin Carry
w/Fins

704 Male 50m Manikin Carry

70-+ Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins
U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Female 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

120+ Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U13 Male 50m Brick Carry

U12 Female 50m Swim w/Fins

U17 Male 50m Swim w/Fins

60-64 Male 100m Obstacles

60-64 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
60-64 Male 100m Manikin Carry
60-64 Male 50m Manikin Carry w/Fins
U15 Female 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

120+ Male Obstacle Relay
50-54 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
55-59 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins

120+ Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

2004 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

NAMES

Connor Peabody
Connor Peabody
Peter Allison
Peter Allison
Cathryn Rayward
Cathryn Rayward

1st

Cathryn Rayward %nd

Cathryn Rayward

Peter Allison, Phil Dutton
Laurie Hughes, Scott Wheeler

David Bear

Emily Bear, Summer Simons
Connor Peabody

Laurie Hughes

Laurie Hughes

Peter Allison

Peter Allison

Darey Reinke

Milla Ferguson, Caitlyn

Mackney, Siobhan Wyse,

Ella Moore

Laurie Hughes, Peter Burton,
David Bear, Glenn Torepe 3rd
Samuel Perry

Emily Bear

Connor Peabody

Phil Dutton

Phil Dutton

Phil Dutton

Phil Dutton

Ella Moore, Siobhan Wyse,
Caitlyn Mackney, Kiara
Bikneris

Glenn Torepe, Peter Burton,
Laurie Hughes, David Bear
Glenn Torepe

Peter Burton

David Bear, Glenn Torepe,
Laurie Hughes, Peter Burton
Phil Dutton, Scott Peabody,
Peter Allison, Graham Toon

PLACE EVENT

U1l Female 100m Patient Tow
U13 Male 50m Brick Carry
U11 Female 100m Obstacles
U14 Male 200m Obstacles
Open Male 200m Obstacles
U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry

U11 Female 50m Brick Carry
U11 Female 4 x 25m Brick Relay

U11 Male 4 x 25m Brick Relay

U11 Female Line Throw

U11 Female 4 x 50m Obstacle
Relay

U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
Open Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U15 Male Line Throw

U15 Female 4 x 50m Obstacle
Relay

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow
U15 Female 4 x 25m Manikin
Relay

U15 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U11 Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U11 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U11 Female 50m Brick Carry

U12/13 Male 4 x 25m Brick Relay

U13 Female Line Throw
U11 Female 100m Obstacles
U11 Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

Open Male 100m Rescue Medley
30+ Male Line Throw
30+ Male 4 x 50m Obstacle Relay

U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow
U15 Female 100m Manikin Tow
U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow
Open Male 100m Manikin Tow
50-59 Male 100m Manikin Tow
60+ Male 100m Manikin Tow
Open Male 50m Manikin Carry
U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry
Open Male 100m Manikin Carry
50-59 Male 100m Manikin Carry
60-+ Male 100m Manikin Carry
304 Male 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

30-+ Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

2nd HANDICAP POINTSCORE

NAMES

Piper Asquith, Bianca Rayward
Samuel Perry

Bianca Rayward

Soren Zwolsman

Takumi Ikehata

Connor Peabody

Bianca Rayward

Piper Asquith, Bianca Rayward,
Liana Hay, Tegan Chapman
Alex Sheppard, Hudson Dilkes,
Kingston Lowe, Dane Rayward
Piper Asquith, Bianca Rayward
Piper Asquith, Bianca Rayward,
Liana Hay, Tegan Chapman
Connor Peabody

Takumi Tkehata

Darcy Reinke, Joel Simons

Ella Moore, Caitlyn Mackney,
Kiara Bikneris, Milla Ferguson
Connor Peabody

Ella Moore, Caitlyn Mackney,
Milla Ferguson, Zoe Hope
Darcy Reinke, Joel Simons,
Kyle Allen, Soren Zwolsman

Piper Asquith, Bianca Rayward,
Liana Hay, Tegan Chapman
Alex Sheppard,Kingston Lowe,
Christiaan Howes,Hudson
Dilkes

Piper Asquith

Samuel Perry, Ned Raynor,
Alex Pomery, Rory Mercer
Kate Roder, Ava Crellin

Piper Asquith

Alex Sheppard, Hudson Dilkes,
Kingston Lowe, Dane Rayward
Takumi Ikehata

Andrew Moore, Warwick Hay
David Bear, Glenn Torepe,
Peter Burton, Graham Toon
Soren Zwolsman

Ella Moore

Darcy Reinke

Takumi Ikehata

Glenn Torepe

Phil Dutton

Takumi Ikehata

Ella Moore

Takumi Ikehata

Glenn Torepe

Phil Dutton

David Bear, Glenn Torepe,
Peter Burton, Phil Dutton
David Bear, Glenn Torepe,
Peter Burton, Graham Toon

91 POINTS

**% Australian Record ’

&,



CARNIVAL RESULTS - 2019/2020 CONT.

2019 BRISBANE POOL RESCUE

CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

1st

2nd

3rd

U12/13 Male 4X50m Medley Relay

U12/13 Male 4x25m Brick Relay

U14 Female 100m Manikin Tow
w/Fins

U15 Female Line Throw

Open Male Line Throw

Open Male 50m Swim w/Fins

U14/15 Female 4 x 50m Medley
Relay

U15 Female Line Throw

U15 Female Super Lifesaver
U15 Female 50m Swim w/Fins
Open Male Super Lifesaver
Open Male Rescue Medley

Open Male 50m Swim w/Fins

U12/13 Female 4 x 50m Medley
Relay

U14/15 Female 4 x 25 Manikin
Relay

U11 Female Line Throw

U11 Female 50m Swim w/Fins
U12 Female 50m Swim w/Fins
U12/13 Female 4x25m Brick
Relay

U12/13 Male Line Throw

U13 Male 50m Swim w/Fins
U12/13 Male 100m Patient Tow
w/Fins

U15 Female Rescue Medley
Open Male 50m Swim w/Fins
U14/15 Female 4 x 50m Medley
Relay

NAMES

Rory Mercer, Samuel Perry,
Alex Pomery, Ned Raynor
Rory Mercer, Samuel Perry,
Alex Pomery, Ned Raynor
Kiara Bikneris

Zoe Hope, Siobhan Wyse
Laurie Hughes, Takumi Ikehata
Takumi Ikehata

Zoe Hope, Caitlyn Mackney,
Ella Moore, Siobhan Wyse
Kara Bikneris, Ella Moore
Caitlyn Mackney

Ella Moore

Takumi Tkehata

Takumi Ikehata

Laurie Hughes

Emily Bear, Annabelle Bear,
Ava Crellin, Kate Roder

Caitlyn Mackney, Zoe Hope,
Siobhan Wyse, Freya Wilson
Tegan Chapman, Liana Hay
Liana Hay

Emily Bear

Emily Bear, Annabelle Bear,
Ava Crellin, Kate Roder
Samuel Perry, Alex Pomery
Ned Raynor

Samuel Perry, Alex Pomery

Caitlyn Mackney

Phil Dutton

Kiara Bikneris, Milla Ferguson,
Zara Moore, Ella Pomery

2019 SUNSHINE COAST POOL

RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

NAMES

2019 GOLD COAST POOL

RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

1st Open Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
Open Male 50m Manikin Carry
Open Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins

2nd U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins
Open Male 200m Obstacles
Open Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins

3rd U17 Male 200m Obstacles

Connor Peabody
Takumi Ikehata
Takumi Tkehata

Connor Peabody
Connor Peabody
Takumi Tkehata
Takumi Ikehata

Connor Peabody

PLACE EVENT

1st

2nd

3rd

U11 Female 100m Obstacles
U11 Female 100m Patient Tow
w/Fins

U11 Female 50m Brick Carry
U11 Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U13 Male 50m Brick Carry

U14 Male 200m Obstacles

U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins
U14/15 Female 4 x 50m Medley

Relay

U11 Male 100m Patient Tow w/Fins

U13 Male 100m Obstacles

U1b Female 100m Manikin Tow
w/Fins

U15 Female 100m Manikin Carry
w/Fins

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
Open Male 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U11 Female 4 x 50m Medley Relay

U11 Male 50m Brick Carry

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Female 100m Manikin Tow
w/Fins

U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins
U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

Open Female 50m Manikin Carry
Open Male 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins

NAMES

Bianca Rayward
Bianca Rayward,
Charlotte Wormald
Bianca Rayward
Hudson Dilkes,
Christiaan Howes,
Kingston Lowe,
Alex Sheppard
Samuel Perry
Soren Zwolsman
Soren Zwolsman
Connor Peabody
Connor Peabody
Halle Asquith, Ella
Moore, Caitlyn
Mackney, Siobhan Wyse

Hudson Dilkes, Alex
Sheppard

Samuel Perry

Ella Moore

Ella Moore

Kaan Karadag

Caydn Dilkes, Connor
Peabody,Laurie Hughes
Kaan Karadag

Tegan Chapman,Liana
Hay, Kiarah Franklin,
Charlotte Wormald
Alex Sheppard

Soren Zwolsman
Caitlyn Mackney

Milla Ferguson
Joel Simons
Kaan Karadag
Cathryn Rayward
Laurie Hughes




PLACE
1st

2nd

3rd

2nd |

PLACE
1st

2nd

EVENT
U23 Male Teams Rescue

U23 Male Rescue Tube

Open Male Rescue Tube

U23 Male Mass Rescue
U23 Male Surf Rescue
Open Female Rescue

Open Male Teams

Open Male Mass Rescue

35+ Male Teams

U23 Male Mass Rescue
U23 Male Surf Rescue
U23 Female Rescue Tube
U23 Male Rescue Tube

Open Male Mass Rescue

OVERALL

EVENT
Open Female Rescue Tube

U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Male Mass Rescue

Open Female Teams Rescue

U23 Mixed Surf Rescue

Open Female Rescue Tube
Open Female Mass Rescue
U23 Mixed Mass Rescue

35+ Mixed Teams Rescue

Open Male Teams Rescue

NAMES
Robert Fischer, Curtis Sealy,

Marten Schumacher,Michael Watts,

Zylah Watts, Alexandra Coyle
Curtis Sealy, Jonathan Hagan,
Troy Stevens

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer,
Jonathan Hagan

Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Lisa Moseley, Isabella Coyle
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Lisa Moseley

Katie Watts, Billie Alty,

Mekayla Date

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer,

Marten Schumacher, Michael Watts,

Katie Watts, Zylah Watts
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Isabella Coyle, Lisa Moseley

Anthony Edser, Christopher
Feltham, Robert Shillam, Scott
Wheeler, Isabelle Taylor, Logan
Feltham

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Zylah Watts, Alexandra Coyle
Liam Christie, Benjamin Gerry,
Mekayla Date

Isabella Coyle, Simone Van Eck,
Kaan Karadag

Liam Christie, Robert Fischer,
Kaan Karadag

Liam Christie, Benjamin Gerry,
Kaan Karadag, Simone Van Eck

NAMES
Katie Watts, Simone Van Eck,
Troy Stevens

Robert Fischer, Liam Christie,
Curtis Sealy .
Liam Christie, Simone Van Eck,
Benjamin Gerry, Billie Alty
Katie Watts, Isabella Coyle, &
Alexandra Coyle, Benjamin GaEy:
Billie Alty, Zylah Watts L
Liam Christie, Simone Van Eck,
Benjamin Gerry

Billie Alty, Curtis Lindsay
Sarah Hesse

Katie Watts, Benjamin Gerry, sz
Billie Alty, Anthony Edser s
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schunjae
Isabella Coyle, Katie Watts -
Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser,

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham,

Alexandra Coyle, Isabella Coyle
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Isabella Coyle, Zylah Watts

PLACE EVENT

2nd cont. U23 Mixed Teams Rescue

3rd

1st

Open Female Surf Rescue
Open Male Surf Rescue
Open Mixed Assembly
Teams Relay

Open Male Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Mixed Relay

Open Male Mass Rescue
U23 Mixed Mass Rescue
35+ Mixed Surf Rescue

Open Mixed Assembly
Teams Relay

| OVERALL

NAMES

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer,
Marten Schumacher, Michael
Watts, Isabella Coyle, Benjamin
Gerry

Katie Watts, Billie Alty,
Anthony Edser

Robert Fischer, Michael

Watts, Zylah Watts

Scott Wheeler, Liam Christie,
Anthony Edser, Katie Watts
Benjamin Gerry, Simone Van Eck

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer,
Liam Christie

Marten Schumacher, Troy
Stevens, Michael Watts

Curtis Sealy, Katie Watts, Robert
Fischer, Isabella Coyle, Anthony
Edser, Michael Watts, Alexandra
Coyle, Troy Stevens, Benjamin
Gerry, Liam Christie, Marten
Schumacher, Zylah Watts, Billie
Alty,Acacia Edser, Scott Wheeler
Simone Van Eck

Curtis Sealy, Katie Watts

Marten Schumacher,Isabella Coyle
Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Zylah Watts, Alexandra Coyle
Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser,
Isabelle Taylor

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer,
Marten Schumacher, Michael
Watts, Isabella Coyle,

Alexandra Coyle




CARNIVAL RESULTS - 2019/2020 CONT.

2019 OCEAN ROAR SERIES

ROUND 1

PLACE EVENT
1st 354 Mixed Surf Rescue

35+ Mixed Mass Rescue
Open Male Mass Rescue

Open Male Rescue Tube

Rookie Surf Rescue

U23 Mixed Mass Rescue
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

U23 Mixed Teams Rescue

2nd 354 Mixed Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

U23 Mixed Surf Rescue

3rd Open Female Rescue Tube

U23 Mixed Surf Rescue

Ist | 82 POINTS

2019 OCEAN ROAR SERIES

NAMES

Anthony Edser, Scott Wheeler,
Isabelle Taylor

Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser,
Alexandra Coyle, Isabelle Taylor
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Benjamin Gerry, Isabella Coyle
Jonathan Hagan, Robert Fischer,
Curtis Sealy

Jack Lindsay, Michael Watts,
Isaac Mitchell

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Isabella Coyle, Billie Alty

Liam Christie, Jack Lindsay,
Marten Schumacher

Liam Christie, Jonathan Hagan,
Kye Sunderland, Benjamin Gerry,
Mekayla Date, Jack Lindsay

Scott Wheeler, Kaan Karadag,
Robert Shillam

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Kaan Karadag

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Alexandra Coyle

Billie Alty, Katie Watts,
Robert Fischer

Liam Christie, Kye Sunderland,
Mekayla Date

ROUND 2

PLACE EVENT
1st 35+ Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Male Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Mixed Relay

U23 Mixed Mass Rescue

U23 Mixed Teams Rescue

45+ Mixed Surf Rescue
U23 Mixed Surf Rescue
Open Female Surf Rescue

Rookie Mixed Surf Rescue

NAMES
Liam Albertsen, Glenrt ’l\;irep 2
Robert Shillam ‘
Jonathan Hagan, Robert Flseher,
Curtis Sealy
Robert Fischer, Kaan Kar'adag,
Liam Christie e

Dominic Cormack, Elena Dav1s,
Curtis Lindsay, Kye Sun.def" d,
Simone van Eck, Oli
Isabelle Taylor, Thoma‘
Kaan Karadag, Isaac Mi
Logan Feltham, Acacia Edser,

Robert Shillam ngg

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts,
Alexandra Coyle, Isabella Coyle
Billie Alty, Robert Fischer,

lf”“

Marten Schumacher, Curtis Sealy, -

Michael Watts, Isabella Coyle
Robert Shillam, Glenn Torepe,
Logan Feltham

Alexandra Coyle, Robert Fischer,
Michael Watts

Billie Alty, Mekayla Date,

Katie Watts

Jack Lindsay, Isaac Mitchell,
Michael Watts

2019 OCEAN ROAR SERIES

ROUND 2 CONT.

PLACE EVENT
2nd Open Male Mass Rescue

U23 Mixed Mass Rescue
Open Female Mass Rescue

U23 Mixed Teams Rescue

35+ Mixed Surf Rescue

U23 Mixed Surf Rescue

3rd Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Female Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Male Teams Rescue

Open Male Surf Rescue

Ist | 112 POINTS..

NAMES

Benjamin Gerry, Curtis

Sealy, Marten Schumacher, Isabella
Coyle

Liam Christie, Mekayla Date, Kye
Sunderland, Liam Albertsen

Billie Alty, Mekayla Date, Liam
Christie, Katie Watts

Liam Christie, Acacia Edser,
Benjamin Gerry, Jonathan Hagan,
Jack Lindsay, Kye Sunderland
Anthony Edser, Scott Wheeler,
Isabelle Taylor

Liam Christie, Mekayla Date, Kye
Sunderland

Kaan Karadag, Jack Lindsay, Scott
Wheeler

Isabella Coyle,Kaan Karadag,
Simone van Eck

Liam Albertsen, Thomas Ball, Kye
Sunderland

Curtis Lindsay, Jack Lindsay, Oliver
van Eck, Isaac Mitchell, Benjamin
Gerry, Scott Wheeler

Benjamin Gerry, Curtis Sealy
Marten Schumacher




PLACE EVENT
1st U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Male Team Rescue

Open Female Teams Rescue

U23 Mixed Teams Rescue

2nd Open Male Rescue Tube
U283 Mixed Rescue Tube

Open Mixed Relay

Open Male Mass Rescue
Open Female Surf Rescue
Open Male Surf Rescue
Open Mixed Assembly
Teams

3rd Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Female Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Mass Rescue
35+ Mixed Mass Rescue

Open Male Team Rescue

U23 Mixed Surf Rescue
35+ Mixed Surf Rescue

Open Mixed Assembly
Teams

1st | 115 POINTS

NAMES

Robert Fischer, Kaan Karadag,
Liam Christie

Robert Fischer, Curtis Sealy,

Kaan Karadag, Marten Schumacher,
Michael Watts, Katie Watts
Alexandra Coyle, Isabella Coyle,
Billie Alty, Mekayla Date,

Katie Watts, Anthony Edser

Robert Fischer, Marten Schumacher,
Curtis Sealy, Michael Watts,
Anthony Edser, Kaan Karadag

Robert Fischer, Jonathan Hagan,
Curtis Sealy

Jonathan Hagan, Curtis Sealy,
Troy Stevens

Billie Alty, Alexandra Coyle,
Isabella Coyle, Mekayla Date,
Liam Christie, Robert Fischer,
Benjamin Gerry, Anthony Edser,
Jonathan Hagan, Jack Lindsay,
Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Troy Stevens, Michael Watts,
Simone Van Eck, Katie Watts
Isabella Coyle, Benjamin Gerry,
Marten Schumacher, Curtis Sealy
Billie Alty, Mekayla Date,

Katie Watts

Isabella Coyle, Curtis Sealy,
Marten Schumacher

Robert Fischer, Marten Schumacher,
Curtis Sealy, Michael Watts,
Alexandra Coyle, Isabella Coyle

Liam Christie, Scott Wheeler,
Michael Watts

Isabella Coyle, Kaan Karadag,
Simone Van Eck

Alexandra Coyle, Robert Fischer,
Jack Lindsay, Michael Watts
Alexandra Coyle, Anthony Edser,
Isabelle Taylor, Scott Wheeler
Liam Christie, Jonathan Hagan,
Benjamin Gerry, Kye Sunderland,
Simone Van Eck, Isaac Mitchell
Isabella Coyle, Marten Schumacher,
Curtis Sealy

Anthony Edser, Isabelle Taylor,
Scott Wheeler

Anthony Edser, Jack Lindsay,
Troy Stevens, Scott Wheeler,
Mekayla Date, Isabelle Taylor

PLACE EVENT

1st 35+ Mixed Teams Rescue
35+ Mixed Surf Rescue
Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Male Mass Rescue
Open Female Surf Rescue
Open Female Teams
Rescue
U23 Mixed Mass Rescue

U23 Mixed Rescue Tube

45+ Mixed Mass Rescue

2nd 35+ Mixed Mass Rescue

Open Male Teams Rescue

Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Male Surf Rescue
U23 Mixed Rescue Tube
U23 Mixed Surf Rescue
U23 Mixed Teams Rescue
Open Mixed Assembly
Teams

3rd 35+ Mixed Rescue Tube
Open Female Surf Rescue
Open Female Rescue Tube

Open Mixed Relay

Ist | « 124 POINTS

Ist |

NAMES

Scott Wheeler, Robert Shillam,
Anthony Edser, Chis Feltham,
Alexandra Coyle, Michael Watts
Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser,
Acacia Edser

Curtis Sealy, Jonathan Hagan,

Robert Fischer

Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Isabella Coyle, Benjamin Gerry

Katie Watts, Billie Alty, Mekayla Date
Katie Watts, Isabella Coyle, Billie
Alty,Alexandra Coyle, Benjamin
Gerry, Mekayla Date

Robert Fischer, Michael Watts, Zylah
Watts, Jack Lindsay

Curtis Sealy, Jonathan Hagan, Troy
Stevens

Robert Shillam, Chris Feltham, Logan
Feltham, Isaac Mitchell

Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser,
Alexandra Coyle, Jack Lindsay
Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer, Marten
Schumacher, Michael Watts,

Isabella Coyle, Zylah Watts

Scott Wheeler, Liam Christie, Michael
Watts

Curtis Sealy, Marten Schumacher,
Isabella Coyle

Robert Fischer, Liam Christie, Kaan
Karadag

Liam Christie, Kye Sunderland,
Mekayla Date

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer, Marten
Schumacher, Michael Watts, Isabella
Coyle, Zylah Watts

Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer, Marten
Schumacher, Michael Watts,

Isabella Coyle, Alexandra Coyle

Scott Wheeler, Robert Shillam, Kaan
Karadag

Sarah Stevens, Simone van Eck, Zylah
Watts

Sarah Stevens, Billie Alty, Kaan
Karadag

Curtis Sealy, Katie Watts, Scott
Wheeler, Robert Fischer, Isabella
Coyle, Billie Alty, Anthony Edser,
Michael Watts, Alexandra Coyle, Troy
Stevens, Benjamin Gerry, Liam
Christie, Marten Schumacher,
Mekayla Date, Zylah Watts

OVERALL OCEAN ROAR SERIES CHAMPIONS



THANK YOU

We sincerely thank all of the following for their kind donations and support to
Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club throughout the 2019/2020 season.

Australian Government

Bakers Delight — Broadbeach
Broadbeach Alliance

Cec Fox — Patron

David Nelson (KurrawaBet)

Back Page Bar & Grill

Woolworths - Oasis Shopping Centre
Bidfood Gold Coast

DKG Surfboats

Harvie Allison

Kurrawa Old Boys

Kurrawa Supporters Association
Ladies Probus Club of Broadbeach
Graeme Chapman

Star Casino Gold Coast

Queensland Fire & Emergency Services

Queensland Government
Australian Government

SLSQ South Coast Branch
Southport/Broadwater Rotary
Surf Life Saving Australia
Surf Life Saving Queensland
Speedo Australia

Volunteer Marine Rescue

City of Gold Coast

THANK YOU TO OUR BUSINESS PARTNERS
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Pelers Q . .

Caltex Star Mart Broadbaadh

Bk Delight
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Serving the community since 1958

www.Kkurrawasurf.com.au



